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Sponsors	2017

	
	
BARRY	PLANT	REAL	ESTATE		
BARWON	WATER	
BARWON	VALLEY	SMALLGOODS	
BP	MELBOURNE		
COULTER	ROACHE	LAWYERS	
COVER	UP	SUNSCREEN	
FOX	FAMILY	FOUNDATION	
GHANDA		
IGA	TORQUAY		
JOHN	THOMAS	ELECTRICAL	
MCG	SIGNS	
MILL	PRESS	PRINTING	
NEWCOMB	SAND	AND	SOIL	
ONLY	FRESH	GEELONG	
PARAGON	ELECTRICAL	
PIPING	HOT	
	

	
	
RACV	TORQUAY	RESORT		
RXP	SERVICES	
TOTAL	FACE	GROUP	
SPECSAVERS		
SURFCOAST	TIMES		
TORQUAY	SURF	LIFE	SAVING	
CLUB	TRUST	(JACK	HARRIS	
MEMORIAL)	
TSLSC	FOUNDATION	
VICTORIAN	GOVERNMENT		
VILLAWOOD	
WESTPAC	
WOOLWORTHS	TORQUAY	
NORTH	
XERO	ACCOUNTING	SOFTWARE	
3228	BLINDS	

	
	
	

The	Torquay	Surf	Life	Saving	Club	thank	all	Sponsors	&	
Supporters	for	your	consideration
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Notice	of	Meeting		
	

Notice	is	hereby	given	that	the	72nd	Annual	General	Meeting	of	the	Torquay	Surf	Life	Saving	
Club	Inc.	will	be	held	in	the	main	hall	of	the	club	at	2:00	pm	on	Sunday	June	18th	2017.	
	
Agenda	
	

1. Notice	of	Meeting	
2. Confirmation	of	Minutes	of	the	71st		Annual	General	Meeting	
3. Business	arising	from	Minutes	
4. Presentation	and	Adoption	of	the	72nd			Annual	Report	
5. Presentation	and	Adoption	of	the	72nd			Financial	Report		
6. Life	Member’s	Report	
7. Motion	for	Affiliation	with	Life	Saving	Victoria	for	season	2017/18	
8. Motion	for	the	Appointment	and	Remuneration	of	the	Auditors	for	the	season	

2017/18	
9. Election	of	Office	Bearers	commencing	season	2017/18	as	per	attached	document	

(two	year	terms)	

Absentee	postal	votes	can	be	requested	from	the	club	Secretary	within	seven	(7)	days	of	
receipt	of	this	notice	by	email	clubsecretary.tslsc@gmail.com	or	written	request	to:	
Attention:	Club	Secretary	
Torquay	SLSC	
PO	BOX	193	
TORQUAY	VIC			3228	
	
Once	requested	(absentee)	postal	voting	instructions	and	voting	forms	will	be	forwarded	
including	details	of	all	resolutions	to	be	passed	at	the	meeting.	

	
Tiffany	Quinlan	
Secretary	
	

• Only	those	members	who	have	complied	with	all	TSLSC	and	LSV	membership	
requirements	by	5:00pm	on	Friday	May	12th	2017	will	be	able	to	nominate	or	
second	a	nomination.	

• Nominations	will	only	be	accepted	on	official	club	nomination	forms.	
• Membership	renewals	will	not	be	accepted	on	the	day	of	the	AGM.	
• Only	eligible	financial	members	are	able	to	vote	at	the	AGM.			
• Refreshments	will	be	available	after	the	meeting.	
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OFFICE	BEARERS	SEASON	2016/2017	
	
Executive		
	
President		 	 	 Noel	DUBBERLEY		
Secretary	 	 	 Tiffany	QUINLAN	
Treasurer		 	 	 Katrina	SPINAZZOLA		
Club	Captain		 	 	 Tony	WHITE	
Lifesaving		 	 	 Scott	TANNAHILL		
	
Directors	
	
Marketing		 	 	 Sid	TASS	(resigned	12.08.2016)	
Marketing		 	 	 Fleur	BATTIES	(appointed	09.09.2016)	
Facilities		 	 	 Ken	GODFREY	
Junior	Development		 	 Paul	SCHRAM	
Competition		 	 	 Bryan	THOMAS		
Member	Services		 	 Rodney	COSTA	(resigned	10.02.2017)		
Functions	 	 	 Kat	WHITE		
	
Volunteer	Officers	&	Honorary	Roles		
	
Honorary	Architect		 	 Ian	BURCH		
Chief	instructor			 	 Ass	Professor	Bill	JOHNSON		
Medical	Coordinator		 	 Ass.	Professor	Bill	JOHNSON		
ATV/	IRB	Coordinator		 	 Patrick	SPINAZZOLA	
Honorary	Solicitor		 	 David	SHAW	
Honorary	Historian		 	 Richard	GREENHOUGH		
Registrar		 	 	 Tiffany	QUINLAN	
Boat	Manager	 	 	 Jackson	McCAFFREY	(4.12.2016)	
Boat	Manager		 	 	 Rodney	Costa	(12.12.2016)	
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Lifesaving	Support	Team		
	
Medical	Officer/	First	Aid	Room			 Ass.	Professor	Bill	JOHNSON		
First	Aid	Officer			 	 	 Rhiannon	HOLMAN	
Radio	Officer			 	 	 	 Damien	HORAN		
IRB	Manager		 	 	 	 Patrick	SPINAZZOLA	
	
Nipper	Sub-Committee	
	
Director	of	Development		 	 Paul	SCHRAM	
Summer	Holiday	Prog	Co-Ord	 	 Marsha	MONTEBELLO			
Water	Safety	Co-Ordinator	 	 John	MERCER	
		
Grievance	 Officer			
Ass.	Professor	Bill	JOHNSON		 	
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President	Noel	DUBBERLEY		
	

The	2016/17	season	has	been	outstanding	in	
performance	and	exactly	what	we	need	and	expect	
of	our	Club	Nippers,	Patrolling	members,	
competitors,	social	members	and	supporters.	To	
our	Sponsors	as	always	we	owe	a	huge	debt	of	
thanks	to	keep	the	doors	open	and	the	lights	on.	
One	major	sponsor	the	RACV	has	this	year	
transferred	the	$150,000	sponsorship	secured	in	
2013	into	our	account	and	we	can	now	get	on	with	
the	building	renovations	and	repairs	desperately	

needed.	We	have	established	a	Building	Committee	that	is	busy	finalising	
priorities	of	renovation	designs	and	maintenance	to	keep	our	Clubhouse	
capable	of	handling	the	pressures	of	a	growing	population	each	year.		With	
Torquay’s	population	in	2006	at	6695	it	has	grown	at	approx	1000	people	per	
year	to	now	stand	at	approximately	15,000	so	the	pressure	on	our	beaches	is	
not	going	to	let	up.	By	2040	the	Surf	Coast	Shire	expects	the	population	of	
Torquay	to	sit	between	25-30,000.	This	is	a	warning	that	the	Club	must	keep	
up	with	the	demand	being	put	on	our	services	which	will	only	grow	immensely	
in	the	near	future.	This	along	with	more	compliance	demands	and	the	
introduction	of	mandatory	WWC	checks	for	all	senior	members	the	legislative	
requirements	of	running	a	Club	of	our	size	is	ever	demanding.		

The	Club	finances	are	in	a	solid	position	which	is	represented	in	the	financial	
report	and	I	commend	the	Club	Committee	on	being	responsible	with	the	
member’s	funds	towards	the	fine	balance	of	required	expenditure,	members	
wants	and	needs	and	maintaining	a	positive	profit	and	loss	statement	on	
behalf	of	all	members.	This	has	been	bolstered	by	the	fantastic	job	done	by	our	
Marketing	Director	and	Functions	Director	securing	good	numbers	of	
sponsorship	dollars	and	functions	income.			

As	a	summary	the	Club	is	in	a	good	financial	position,	member	numbers	are	
steady,	we	have	provided	our	primary	service	of	keeping	our	beaches	safe	with	
pride,	vigilance	and	service	and	the	Nippers	are	smiling	keeping	us	proud	of	
the	future	to	come.		



	
TORQUAY	SLSC	ANNUAL	REPORT	2016	/	2017	
	

8	
		

To	the	Committee	members	I	thank	you	all	for	your	dedication	and	service	to	
the	Club	and	its	members.		

To	the	members	I	thank	you	all	for	your	loyalty	to	our	great	Club	and	I	thank	
the	Club	for	all	that	it	has	and	continues	to	give	me.	

Club	President		
Noel	Dubberley		

	
MAJOR	CLUB	AWARD	WINNERS	

	
Category	 Recipient	 Donor	

	
President’s	Award	 Dr	Bill	Johnson	

	
Noel	Dubberley	

Most	Patrol	Hours	 Keith	Millar	 Richard	Greenhough	
	

Best	Patrol	 Russell	Patrol		 	Alan	Dell	
	

Best	Club	Person	 Yann	Gilbert		 Adrian	McKenzie		
Encouragement	Award	 Liesel	Fraser		 	Ed	&	Judy	Beacham	

	
Club	Captain’s	Award	 Melissa	Russell	 Tony	White	

	
Nipper	Parent	of	the	Year		 Robert	Gervasoni		 Charles	Lyne	AM	

	
Best	Performance	at	State	
Titles	

Grace	Harris	 Geoff	McCoppin	

Most	Outstanding	Under		
Age	Rower		
	

Manning	Gratwick	 Geoff	French	

Most	outstanding	Boat	Crew	
at	Victorian	Titles		
	

Torquay	Lightning	 Rod	Costa	
	

Boat	Section	encouragement	
Award	

Davis	Kontelj	 Geoff	French		

Ken	Pollard	OAM	Award	 Kathryn	Sandford	 Ken	Pollard	OAM	
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DIRECTOR’S	MEETING	ATTENDANCE	
	
Eleven	Director’s	meetings	occurred	prior	to	the	printing	of	the	Annual	Report,	
with	the	following	attendances:	
	
Position	 Name	 Attended	 Apology	 Absent	
EXECUTIVE	 	 	 	 	
President	 Noel	Dubberley	 11	 0	 0	
Secretary	 Tiffany	Quinlan	 11	 0	 0	
Treasurer	 Katrina	Spinazzola	 9	 2	 0	
Club	Captain	 Tony	White	 8	 3	 0	
Life	Saving	 Scott	Tannahill		 7	 4	 0	
DIRECTORS	 	 	 	 	
Marketing		 Sid	Tass1	 2	 0	 0	
Marketing	 Fleur	Batties2	 8	 1	 0	
Facilities	 Ken	Godfrey	 9	 2	 0	
Development	 Paul	Schram	 9	 2	 0	
Competition	 Bryan	Thomas	 10	 1	 0	
Member	Services	 Rodney	Costa3	 3	 2	 0	
Functions		 Kat	White	 9	 2	 0	
	

1Resigned		 	12.08.2016	
2Appointed	 	09.09.2016	
3Resigned		 	10.02.2017	
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Club	Captain	–	Tony	WHITE		
	
The	Club	Captain’s	job	description	specifically	includes	
responsibility	for	the	lifesaving	protocol	with	LSV	which	is	our	
commitment	to	patrolling	for	the	season.		I	am	pleased	to	report	

that	in	an	environment	where	people	have	an	exponentially	increasing	number	
of	other	activities	to	choose	from,	we	filled	all	our	patrols.	Last	year	we	won	
most	improved	and	regional	winner	for	our	patrol	audits	and	as	one	of	the	
regional	auditors	I	can	honestly	say	that	our	patrolling	standards	are	as	high	as	
any	in	the	region	and	given	that	one	club	I	audited	had	defaulted	on	more	than	
ten	patrols	this	season	our	relative	performance	is	excellent.	
	
We	had	more	than	1000	new	awards	or	qualifications	achieved	this	season.	
This	is	remarkable.	The	good	work	of	the	likes	of	Pat	Spinazzola,	Georgia	
Atherton-King,	Zoe	Spriggs,	Ashley	Dubberley,	Jayden	Ham	and	Steve	Christofi	
amongst	many	others,	meant	that	we	had	a	bunch	of	eager	young	trainers	at	
our	biggest	bronze	camp	for	years	and	that	bronze	camp	included	young	
asylum	seekers	from	the	Congo,	Vietnam,	Myanmar,	Sri	Lanka	and	Vietnam	as	
well	as	a	large	group	of	physio	students	some	of	whom	have	already	gone	on	
to	gain	extra	awards.	The	camp	and	other	awards	could	not	have	proceeded	
without	the	perennial	Keith	Millar	commitment	to	training	them	as	well	as	a	
range	of	assessors	who	we	regularly	rely	on	like	Dr	Bill	Johnson.	
	
This	year	I	achieved	my	official’s	qualification	and	officiated	my	first	carnival.	It	
taught	me	valuable	lessons	about	keeping	in	mind	that	by	and	large	our	sports	
are	kids	sports,	run	by	volunteers	and	we	all	have	a	duty	to	make	sure	that	we	
and	our	club	mates	don’t	lose	sight	of	that.	But	I	cannot	hold	a	candle	to	the	
likes	of	Brian	Hayden,	Bill	Johnson	and	Peter	Doyle	amongst	many	others	who	
travelled	all	over	the	state	to	officiate	and	without	whom	our	competitors	
could	not	compete.	Thanks	also	to	our	water	safety	and	IRB	crews	who	gave	up	
weekends	to	make	sure	that	we	filled	our	water	safety	commitments.	
	
Inevitably	the	Club	Captain	gets	called	into	assist,	with	other	members	of	the	
executive,	in	dealing	with	the	very	few,	but	inevitable,	disputes	and	niggles	
that	occur	within	a	club	approaching	900	members.	Every	year	there	will	
always	be	some	niggle	or	another	and	there	are	members,	life	members,	older	
than	me	who	have	dealt	with	plenty	of	them,	but	we	will	resolve	these	niggles	



	
TORQUAY	SLSC	ANNUAL	REPORT	2016	/	2017	
	

11	
	

better	if	we	remember	some	key	things,	we	are	a	lifesaving	organization,	we	
need	the	goodwill	of	the	public	to	survive,	we	need	the	goodwill	of	the	
government	to	occupy	the	crown	land	we	are	on	and	buying	a	membership	
buys	responsibilities	more	than	it	buys	rights.		
	
On	some	practical	notes	we	resolved	the	funding	agreement	with	the	RACV	
and	will	now	be	working	with	them	to	ensure	a	lasting	legacy	for	them	and	the	
club.	We	have	officially	commenced	down	the	path	to	a	new	lease	with	
GORRC,	this	will	be	issued	when	our	current	one	runs	out	early	next	year.		
	
We	were	successful	in	a	range	of	grant	applications	for	new	gear	including	a	
new	ATV	but	that	purchase	reminds	us	all	that	with	a	loss	in	value	of	around	
50%	in	10	months	expensive	gear	necessarily	stored	a	few	metres	from	the	
ocean	will	go	downhill	fast	unless	we	take	good	care	of	it.		
	
We	changed	our	operating	model	for	the	kiosk	so	that	we	weren’t	holding	
stock	or	employing	people	when	no-one	was	on	the	beach	and	our	corporate	
governance	has	improved	significantly	thanks	to	the	work	of	Tiffany	Quinlan	
and	Katrina	Spinazzola.	
	
Finally	I	cannot	let	pass	the	opportunity	to	thank	those	who	have	made	a	great	
contribution	over	the	last	few	years	on	the	committee	but	are	not	going	on.	
Any	club	would	give	their	eyeteeth	to	have	an	Olympian	such	as	Bryan	Thomas	
to	run	their	competition	section	and	we	were	lucky	to	have	him.	Noel	
Dubberley	as	President	and	Tiffany	Quinlan	as	Secretary	gave	up	many	
hundreds	of	hours	of	time	and	income	in	their	own	businesses	to	do	the	work	
that	no-one	sees;	the	mountains	of	LSV	and	SLSA	paperwork,	copping	the	
criticism	from	a	handful	of	members	for	not	having	a	bag	of	magic	fairy	dust	to	
fix	everything,	the	little	but	important	things	like	helping	to	run	a	wake	for	a	
member	of	the	community	who	died	young	and		working	through	the	
adjustments	necessary	for	a	member	with	disabilities.			
	
And	finally	Katrina	White	has	done	more	financially	and	strategically	for	the	
club	in	the	last	two	years	than	almost	anyone.	Katrina	has	professionalized	our	
corporate	hiring	and	purchasing	and	at	the	same	time	provided	a	service	that	
many	of	our	members	use.	Thanks	to	Katrina,	Noel,	Tiffany	and	Brian	–	you	will	
be	missed	on	the	committee	but	hopefully	we	can	still	lean	on	you	in	the	
future	when	we	need	you.	
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Director	of	Lifesaving	–	Scott	TANNAHILL	
	
It	is	with	pleasure	that	I	present	my	first	Annual	report	as	the	club's	Director	of	
Lifesaving.		When	I	first	started	in	the	new	role,	it	quickly	became	obvious	that	
we	were	in	serious	trouble	in	that	we	were	down	to	only	115	active	members	
and	also	very	low	on	advanced	awards.	So	my	first	goal	was	to	get	as	many	
new	"Bronzies"	as	we	possibly	could	and	at	the	same	time,	get	everyone	
motivated	to	up	skill	with	new	awards.	It	is	so	pleasing	to	report	that	the	
season	saw	a	huge	increase	in	our	new	awards	gained.	If	it	were	not	for	the	
tireless	efforts	of	our	young	Trainers	and	young	at	heart	Assessors,	we	would	
not	have	recruited	and	trained	so	many.		
	
Bronze	Camp	-	During	the	early	stages	of	planning,	I	set	a	target	of	50	new	
members.	As	a	precursor	to	the	main	Camp,	we	ran	an	Adult	Bronze	Course,	
which	kicked	the	season	off	with	up	to	20	new	awards	gained.	Following	
months	of	planning,	our	week	long	camp	began.	By	weeks	end,	we	had	almost	
60	new	members.		
	
Patrols	-	The	first	draft	of	the	roster	was	to	say	the	least,	concerning.	We	were	
seriously	down	on	required	awards	such	as	IRB,	Advanced	Resuscitation	and	
Beach	Management.	We	also	had	to	find	some	new	blood	to	take	on	the	Patrol	
Captains	roles.	
By	Christmas,	we	had	recruited	and	training	60	new	active	members,	Up	skilled	
new	ARTC,	First	Aid,	Basic	Beach	Management	and	some	IRB	Awards.		
Our	patrols	were	generally	well	attended.	Typically,	January	saw	large	numbers	
signing	on,	in	fact	on	a	couple	of	occasions,	we	had	over	20.	
	
Another	highlight	was	the	introduction	of	the	healthy	lunches	provided	to	our	
all	day	patrols.	On	behalf	of	our	Patrol	group,	I	extend	appreciation	to	
Woolworths	Nth	Torquay	who	provided	over	20	Patrols	with	a	healthy	food	
option	and	a	very	special	thank	you	to	Fiona	Billington	for	volunteering	her	
time	to	gather	the	food	from	"Woolies"	then	make	up	the	food	packs.	
The	continuous	support	of	our	Jack	Harris	Trust	assisted	with	the	club	being	
able	to	purchase	a	new	IRB,	2	new	motors	and	a	new	Beach	Vehicle.	Because	
of	this	most	valuable	support,	we	are	able	to	have	reliable	and	state	of	the	art	
equipment.	
	
I	believe	this	past	Patrol	season	was	a	success,	however	there	is	a	lot	of	work	
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to	be	done	in	the	Off	Season.	We	must	continue	to	work	on	new	awards,	in	
particular	IRB	awards.	
There	are	many	to	thank	for	making	this	another	successful	season	and	too	
many	to	list.	Those	of	Special	note	are	our	Patrol	Captains.	Trainers.	Assessors	
and	Patrolling	Members.	
	
Scott	Tannahill	
	
	

TOP	10		MOST	PATROL	HOURS	PERFORMED	
FEMALE	 HOURS	 MALE	 HOURS	
Elisa	Hall	 65	 Keith	Millar		 107	
Meg	Davey		 56	 Yann	Gilbert		 104	
Eliza	Hine		 56	 Scott	Tannahill	 76	

Larissa	Curtin	 56	 Damien	Horan		 73	
Hannah	Wilson	 56	 Tony	White		 70	
Zarli	Schram	 42	 Travis	Evans	 65	
Briely	Wight			 41	 Patrick	Spinazzola	 58	

Victoria	Tsataronis	 40	 Stephen	Chirstofi	 50	
Tenielle	Holman	 39	 Alister	Wight	 49	
Emma	Viney		 39	 Jayden	Ham		 49	

	
AWARDS	–	TRAINING	&	ASSESSMENT	(2016/2017	SEASON)	
PROFICIENCIES	(REQUALS)	
Surf	Bronze	 131	 SRC	 13	

Advanced	Resuscitation	 25	 Silver	Medallion	IRB	Driver	
	

13	

First	Aid	 6	 Radio	Operator	Certificate	 1	

Resuscitation	
Techniques	[AID]	

1	 IRB	Crew	Certificate	 27	

Spinal	Management	 34	 	 	
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NEW	AWARDS	
Surf	Bronze	 56	 Spinal	Management		 28	
Advanced	Resuscitation	 26	 Surf	Rescue	Certificate	 15	
IRB	Crew	 13	 First	Aid	 9	
Assessor	Bronze	
Medallion			

1	 Silver	Medallion	IRB	Driver	 3	

Training	Officer	IRB	 1	 Assessor	IRB	 2	
Gold	Medallion		 1	 Silver	Beach	Medallion	 14	
Training	Officer	Bronze	
Medallion	

13	 	 	

	
	

AWARDS	GAINED	SEASON	2016/2017	
SURF	RESCUE	CERTIFICATE		
BUCKLEY	Tess	 DAVEY	Meg	 ECKE	Maddox	
HALL	Elisa	 HILL	Sacha	 JENKINS	Lachlan	
KELLOCK	Grace	 LEITH	Tayah	 MANTON	Jack	
PATTERSON	Josh	 QUINLAN	Fletcher		 RIELLY	Sean	
SCHAPP	Poppy	 SCHRAM	Zarli	 SPARGO	Angus	
	 	 	
BRONZE	MEDALLION	 	 	
ARNOLD	Trent	 BATTIES	Damien	 BAYLIS	Sophie	
BELL	Riley	 CALDWELL	Lucinda	 CLARK	Phillippa	
COLLINGS	Zoey	 CROCKER	Lana		 CURTIN	Larissa	
DALE	Caitlin		 DOW	Hannah	 DUBBELDAM	Kal	
FANKHAUSER	Tatum	 FOSTER	Alex	 GALLOWAY	Gus	
GAMMON	Jeremy	 GEORGILOPOULOS,	

Elena	
HALL	Liam	

HARRIS	Ben	 HARRIS	Grace	 HARTE	James	
HENDERSON	Matt	 HINE	Eliza	 HORACH	Patrick	
HORACH	Nicholas	 HOWLETT	Dayna	 JONES	Harrison	
MARTINEZ	Louis	 MCCARDEL	Scott	 MIZZI	Chantelle	
MORRISON	Pauline		 MUIR	Jay		 MUSCHAMP	Luca	
O’REILY	Duncan	 PARKER	Rachael	 PATTERSON	Jamie	
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POPOVIC	William		 PRESTON	Angus	 RANOGAJEC	Miles	
ROSSI	Christopher	 SCHAPP	Cleo		 SCHRAM	Jayden	
SHARROCK	Molly	 SOMERS	William	 STEELE-BENNETT	Dean	
STEVENS	Billy	 TSATSARONIS	

Victoria	
TUTTY	Joseph	

VEITCH	Sophie	 VERNON	Archie	 WALDBAUER		
Michaela	

WHITE	Thomas	 WIGHT	Briely	 WILKIE	Tyler	
WILSON	Hannah	 ZINN	Daniel	 	
	 	 	
SPINAL	MANAGEMENT	 	 	
BAKER	Ashleigh	 CLARK	Phillippa	 CONOLAN	Scott	
CROKER	Geoff	 CROKER	Emma	 CURTIN	Larissa	
DALE	Caitlin	 D’SOUZA	Brian		 DUBBERLEY	Heather		
DUBBERLEY	Tess	 DWYER	Elizabeth		 FACER	Richard	
FRANCIS	Rachel	 GAMMON	Jeremy		 HALL	Liam		
HAM	Jayden		 HASTIE	Scott	 HINE	Eliza	
HOWLETT	Dayna	 SERVANE	Jacob	 JOHNSON	Angela	
MASHFORD	Holly	 MORRISON	Pauline	 ROBSON	Sophia	
SANDFORD	Kathryn	 STRONG	David		 TSATSARONIS	Victoria	
WITHERS	Sylvie	 	 	
	 	 	
SILVER	MEDALLION	IRB	DRIVER	 	
	 	 	
HILL	Angus		 SPINAZZOLA	Patrick		 VINEY	Emma		
	 	 	
ASSESSOR	IRB	 	 	
HOLMAN	Tenielle		 WHITE	Tony	 	
	 	 	
ADVANCED	RESUSCITATION	 	
		 	 	
ARNOLD	Trent		 BAKER	Ashleigh	 CLARK	Phillippa	
CRELLIN	Martin	 CURTIN	Larissa	 DALE	Caitlin	
EVANS	Travis		 FACER	Richard	 FRANCIS	Rachel	
GAMMON	Jeremy	 GRATWICK	 HALL	Liam		
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Manning	
HAM	Jayden		 HINE	Eliza	 HORAN	Damien	
HOWLETT	Dayna		 JOHNSON	Angela		 KONTELJ	Davis	
LEINER	Andrew	 MASHFORD	Holly		 MICHAEL	Daniel		
MORGAN	Jacob	 ROSSI	Christopher	 STRONG	David		
TSATSARONIS	Victoria	 ZINN	Daniel	 	
	 	 	
ASSESSOR	BRONZE	MEDALLION	 	
WHITE	Tony		 	 	
	 	 	
FIRST	AID			 	 	
BATTIES	Damien	 GAMMON	Jeremy	 GRATWICK	Manning	
HARGREAVES	Declan	 HENDERSON	Matt	 JOHNSON	Angela		
MASHFORD	Holly	 MUIR	Jay		 PARKER	Rachael	
	 	 	
GOLD	MEDALLION		 	
HARGREAVES	Declan	 	 	
	 	 	
IRB	CREW	 	
ARNOLD	Trent		 CURTIN	Larissa	 DUBBELDAM	Kal	
HARGREAVES	Declan	 HARMAN	Abbey	 HINE	Eliza	
JOHNSON	Angela		 RANOGAJEC	Miles	 SCHRAM	Jayden	
STRONG	DAVID			 WHITE	Thomas	 WILSON	Hannah		
ZINN	Daniel		 	 	
	 	 	
SILVER	MEDALLION	AQUATIC	RESCUE	 	
VINEY	Emma		 	 	
SILVER	MEDALLION	BEACH	MANAGEMENT		 	
CALDWELL	Lucinda		 CHRISTOFI	Stephen	 CROCKER	Geoff	
EVANS	Travis	 FACER	Richard	 GAMMON	Jeremy	
HAM	Jayden	 HARGREAVES	

Declan	
HARMAN	Abbey	

MASHFORD	Holly	 SPINAZZOLA	Patrick	 WHITE	Tony	
WHITE	Thomas	 WIGHT	Aaron	 	
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TRAINING	OFFICER	BRONZE	MEDALLION		 	
ARMSTRONG	Benjamin	 ATHERTON-KING	

Georgia	
CHRISTOFI	Stephen	

CRELLIN	Maxwell	 CRELLIN	Martin	 DUBBERLEY	Ashlee	
EDWARDS	Daniel	 HAM	Jayden		 HILL	Angus	
MASHFORD	Holly	 SPINAZZOLA	Patrick		 SPRIGGS	Zoe	
WIGHT	Alister	 	 	
	 	 	
TRAINING	OFFICER	IRB	 	
WHITE	Tony		 	 	
	 	 	
	
Torquay	Surf	Lifesaving	Club	Trust	(Jack	Harris	Memorial)	
	
The	Torquay	Surf	Lifesaving	Club	Trust	(Jack	Harris	Memorial)	continues	to	
support	the	Club	by	providing	funds	to	support	core	lifesaving	services.	This	
funding	has,	over	many	years,	allowed	essential	equipment	to	be	purchased	
including	IRBs,	beach	vehicles	(ATVs),	rescue	boards	and	rescue	tubes.	
Over	the	past	12	months,	$9600	in	Club	requests	have	been	approved	for	
funding	by	the	Trust.	
Trustees	are	available	to	provide	an	overview	of	the	Trust	and	the	means	by	
which	to	make	a	donation.	For	further	information,	please	don't	hesitate	to	
contact	Simon	Strahan	(Chairman),	Richard	Greenhough	(Secretary),	Lindsay	
Newstead	(Treasurer),	David	Shaw,	Marion	Lowe,	Ian	Turner,	David	Steed,	
Michael	Nolan,	Bryan	Thomas,	Bill	Johnson	or	David	Morris.	
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TSLSC	Foundation		
	
It	has	been	over	12	months	since	the	TLSC	Foundation	was	launched.		In	that	
time	we	are	pleased	to	report	that	several	donations	have	been	made.			
	
As	a	reminder	the	Foundation	runs	independently	to	the	Club	and	is	governed	
by	its	own	set	of	rules.			
  
The	purposes	of	the	Foundation	are	set	out	in	the	rules	of	the	Foundation	and	
these	include	to:	

1.									Fundraise	from	the	public	and	apply	donations	solely	for	the	
purpose	of	the	Club	or	otherwise	administer	donations;	

	
2.									Act	on	behalf	of	and	represent	the	interest	of	the	Members	and	
Lifesavers;	
3.									Use	and	protect	the	Intellectual	Property	of	the	Club;	
4.									To	further	the	interest	of	lifesaving	in	Torquay	and	elsewhere	as	
necessary;	
5.									Adopt	and	implement	appropriate	policies	for	issues	that	may	
arise	in	lifesaving;	
6.									Have	regard	to	the	public	interest	in	its	operations;	and	
7.									To	do	all	things	necessary	to	achieve	these	objects.	

		
	
The	Foundation	is	gratefully	receiving	donations.		To	find	out	how	to	donate	or	
to	submit	an	application	to	receive	funding	please	email	
foundation.tslsc@gmail.com	or	mail	TSLSC	Foundation	PO	BOX	193,	Torquay			
Vic			3228.	Brochures	are	available	providing	donation	details	from	the	TSLSC	
office.	
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Competition	Director	-	Bryan	THOMAS	
	

The	2016/2017	season	has	now	drawn	to	a	close.	
This	season	saw	the	official	appointment	of	Grant	
Matthews	to	the	position	of	head	coach.	
Grant	bought	to	the	competition	group	his	skills	as	a	
champion	competitor	himself	in	his	days	as	a	junior	
and	senior	competitor	as	well	as	a	Masters	
competitor.	
	
Grant	is	familiar	with	and	as	competed	successfully	

throughout	his	career	in	all	disciplines	of	the	sport	and	offers	a	unique	form	of	
coaching.	
Grant	has	managed	to	allow	each	of	the	competitors	to	not	only	improve	
within	the	sport	but	to	also	find	themselves	as	competitors	and	as	young	
adults	within	a	volunteer	community	organisation.	
The	competition	Team	took	to	the	highway	in	what	was	to	become	a	fun	bus	
trip	to	Manly	carnival	on	the	Australia	day	weekend.	This	proved	to	be	a	great	
success	with	all	the	competitors	gaining	fantastic	experience	and	will	certainly	
become	an	annual	event	as	it	was	in	years	gone	by.	
State	Titles	in	Port	Fairy	saw	some	fantastic	results	by	a	young	Torquay	Team	
across	all	disciplines	not	only	in	the	water	but	also	in	the	Beach	area.	
The	results	achieved	saw	Torquay	finish	third	in	the	points	score	for	the	
weekend.	
	
As	I	prepare	this	report	our	competitors	in	the	Boat,	Board	and	Ski	section	are	
at	North	Kirra	preparing	to	compete	at	the	Aussie	Titles.	We	wish	them	well	
and	results	will	be	posted	later	in	this	report	for	this	event	and	Victorian	Titles.	
Grant	and	I	would	like	to	thank	all	those	members	who	helped	out	as	Officials,	
IRB	drivers	and	crewman	during	the	season,	without	this	continued	support	
from	these	members	we	would	not	be	eligible	to	compete.	
I	would	like	to	thank	all	the	parents	and	families	who	support	the	competition	
group	throughout	the	season	assisting	with	BBQs,	Tin	rattles,	Trailers,	Tents	
and	anything	that	helped	put	the	competition	group	on	the	beach	at	carnivals.	
In	finishing	I	would	like	to	thank	Noel	and	the	committee	for	their	continued	
support	towards	the	competition	group.	
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SENIOR	CLUB	AWARD	WINNERS	
	
	
AWARD		
														

CHAMPION	 DONOR	

Age	Group	Champion	Male		
	
	

Archie	VERNON	 Michael	HAYDEN	

Age	Group	Champion	
Female	
	

Grace	HARRIS	/	Caitlin	HUELL	
	

Eugene	CULLITY	

Open	Champion	Male		 Nick	THOMAS	 William	BOOTH	

Open	Champion	Female		
	

Grace	HARRIS	 Neil	INGLIS	

Coaches	Performance	
Award	
	

Ben	FRASER	
	

Grant	MATTHEWS	
	

Age	Group	Beach	
Champion	Male		
	

Declan	HARGREAVES	 Geoff	GRIMSTER	

Age	Group	Beach	
Champion	Female		
	

Tayah	LEITH	 TSLSC		

Open	Beach	Champion	
Male		

Beach	Relay	Team	–	Cody	
HOLMAN,	Jayden	HAM	,	Stephen	
CHRISTOFI,		Martin	CRELLIN	
	

TSLSC		

Open	Beach	Champion	
Female	

Liesel	FRASER		 TSLSC		
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VICTORIAN	CHAMPIONSHIPS	RESULTS	
	
OPEN	MEN	 	 	
Board	Rescue	 Gold	 Nick	Thomas,	Ash	Livingston	
Beach	Relay		 Gold	 Stephen	Christofi,	Martin	Crellin,	Jayden	Ham,	

Cody	Holman	
Board	Rescue	 Gold	 Nick	Thomas,	Ash	Livingston	
Beach	Sprint	 Silver	 Jayden	Ham	
Iron	 Silver		 Nick	Thomas	
Beach	Sprnt	 Bronze	 Martin	Crellin	
Board	Relay		 Bronze	 Nick	Thomas,	Ash	Livingston,	Ben	Fraser	
	
	
OPEN	
WOMEN	

	 	

Board	 Gold	 Grace	Harris	
	
U19	MEN	 	 	
Beach	Flags	 Silver	 Declan	Hargreaves	
2	km	Run	 Silver	 Declan	Hargreaves	
	
U19	WOMEN	 	 	
2	km		Run	 Gold	 Liesel	Fraser		
Board	Race	 Bronze	 Liesel	Fraser		
	
U17	MEN	 	 	
Beach	Relay	 Silver	 Ben	Harris,	Ben	Fraser,	Angus	Preston,	Joe	Tutty	
	
U17		WOMEN	 	 	
Iron	 Gold	 Grace	Harris	
Board	Race	 Gold	 Grace	Harris	
Board	Race			 Silver	 Briely	Wight	
Surf	Race	 Gold		 Grace	Harris	
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Champion	
Lifesaver	

Silver	 Briely	Wight		

Board	Relay	 Silver	 Grace	Harris,	Jamie	Patterson,	Briely	Wight	
Tube	Race		 Bronze	 Briely	Wight		
Board	Rescue	 Bronze	 Jamie	Patterson,	Briley	Wight	
Ski	Relay		 Bronze	 Ruby	Athanatos,	Grace	Harris,	Briely	Wight	
2km	Run	 Bronze	 Lana	Crocker	
Beach	Relay		 Bronze	 Lana	Crocker,	Jamie	Patterson,	Briely	Wight,	Ruby	

Athanatos	
	
	
U15	MEN	 	 	
Board	Rescue	 Gold	 Archie	Vernon,	Jayden	Schram	
Tube	Rescue	 Gold	 Archie	Vernon	
Tube	Rescue	 Bronze	 Jayden	Schram	
Iron	 Silver	 Archie	Vernon	
Cameron	 Silver	 Josh	Patterson,	Jayden	Schram,	Michael	

Tassiopoulos,	Archie	Vernon	
Board	Relay		 Silver	 Jayden	Schram,	Archie	Vernon,	Michael	Tassiopoulos	
	
	
U15	WOMEN	 	 	
Surf	Race		 Gold	 Caitlin	Huell	
Tube	Race	 Gold	 Caitlin	Huell	
Iron	 Silver	 Caitlin	Huell	
Board	Rescue	 Bronze	 Caitlin	Huell,	Cleo	Schaap	
	
	
AUSTRALIAN	CHAMPIONSHIP	FINALISTS		
	
YOUTH	
CHAMPIONSHIPS	

	 	

U	15	Surf	Board	
Race			

Gold	 Jayden	Schram	

U15	Male	Iron		 4th	 Archie	Vernon	
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Liesel	Fraser	report		
	
I	doubt	that	any	group	of	young	people	have	had	a	season	of	such	fun,	learning	
and	enlightenment	as	we	have	in	the	Torquay	competition	group	in	2016/17.	
Throughout	the	season,	I	can	confidently	say	that	all	competitors	have	not	only	
changed	and	improved	as	athletes,	but	also	as	people.	The	lessons	we	have	
learnt	and	the	spiritual	growth	we	have	experienced	has	been	invaluable,	as	
have	been	the	friendships	that	we	have	formed	and	cemented.	
	
The	season	started	a	bit	later	than	usual,	which	was	of	slight	concern	to	some	
members	of	the	group,	but	it	was	only	a	small	price	to	pay	for	the	blessing	that	
is	Grant	Matthews	who,	in	becoming	our	coach	in	August	of	2016	began	to	
usher	in	a	new	era	at	Torquay.	In	addition	to	our	new	coach,	the	senior	comp	
team	welcomed	many	young	guns	from	the	Nipper	program	who	‘graduated’	
up	to	the	‘senior’	ranks	this	season,	adding	a	breathe	of	fresh	air	to	the	squad.	
Not	only	was	it	great	to	have	some	new	faces	and	personalities	in	the	team,	
but	also	to	keep	the	older	kids	honest	and	push	them	along!	
	
Over	the	past	season,	there	have	been	wonderful	performances	by	individuals	
and	teams	-	the	State	Endurance	carnival,	pool	swimming,	Interstates,	Summer	
of	Surf	carnivals	and	State	and	National	Championships	-	but	the	difference	
this	season	has	been	the	culture	of	the	competition	team.	Having	such	a	great	
group	of	enthusiastic	and	talented	competitors	who	enjoy	spending	hours	
everyday	together	training,	patrolling	and	being	out	in	nature	is	something	
quite	unique	and	special	to	our	sport	and	our	club	-	age	and	gender	mean	
nothing	in	the	close-knit	‘Tribe’	to	which	we	belong.	
	
The	initiative	of	‘Hell	Week’	was	brought	in	this	season,	and	we	have	had	the	
(joy?)	of	participating	in	two	of	these	delightful	weeks	of	training	-	one	in	
November	2016	and	one	in	January	of	2017.	Two	training	sessions	a	day	(at	
least)	for	a	week	is	the	idea,	with	rewards	aplenty	for	those	heroic	(or	crazy!)	
enough	to	commit	themselves	to	this	demanding	schedule.	Heroes	were	made	
-	as	were	many	phone	calls	to	and	from	Bryan	Hayden	-	in	these	Hellish	weeks,	
along	with	friendships	and	bonds	that	only	become	stronger	throughout	the	
season.	
	
A	special	event	that	will	not	be	forgotten	any	time	soon	was	the	pilgrimage	to	
Manly-Freshy	on	Australia	Day	weekend	that	was	made	by	the	‘Tribe’	under	
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the	initiative	and	guidance	of	‘Guru	Grant’.	The	magical	weekend	began	
with	Friday	night	training	followed	by	dinner	at	the	club	(many	thanks	to	all	the	
parents	who	helped	out)	and	an	evening	of	tennis	watching	(Federer	vs.	Stan	
the	Man)	and	the	screening	of	the	surf	classic	‘Endless	Summer’	to	enthuse	us	
on	our	impeding	odyssey.	We	camped	on	the	floor	in	the	hall,	and	at	3am	the	
next	morning	were	awoken	and	piled	ourselves	(and	pillows)	onto	the	bus.	For	
the	next	fourteen	hours,	we	rode	the	bus	up	to	the	Holy	Land	of	Surfing	in	
Australia.	Finally,	after	what	felt	like	ages	‘entering	Sydney’		we	arrived	at	
Freshwater	Surf	Club,	our	accommodation	for	the	next	two	nights.	The	next	
two	days	were	filled	with	laughter	and	memories	of	which	I	can	only	attempt	
to	provide	the	highlights	of…	
	
Swimming	at	Freshy	after	the	long	busride,	exploring	the	ocean	pools	and	
cliffs,	having	dinner	at	the	same	establishment	as	Jett	Kenny	(no	doubt	THE	
highlight	of	the	trip	for	the	U/17	girls),	night	surfing,	Vanessa’s	sandwiches,	
NutriGrain	doubling	as	confetti,	the	nicknames,	AJ’s	music,	Miguel’s	self-
discovery,	Grant’s	singing/dancing	combo	(ask	for	his	best	Barry	Manilow),	the	
musical	journey	that	was	the	bus	ride	home	(the	whole	bus	was	still	singing	as	
we	pulled	into	the	Torquay	car	park	at	almost	midnight)	and	watching	the	
Australian	Open	tennis	final	on	the	bus	were	only	some	of	the	highlights.	Not	
to	mention	actually	competing	at	Manly!	
	
That	trip	was	truly	something	that	cannot	ever	be	replicated	and	we	are	all	so	
grateful	to	have	been	a	part	of	such	an	adventure.	We	become	so	much	closer	
over	that	weekend,	and	it	has	cemented	this	group	as	not	only	a	tribe,	but	as	a	
family.	As	Grant	would	say	‘as	individuals	we	are	one	drop,	together	we	are	an	
ocean.’	
	
There	are	many	thank	yous	that	must	be	made	on	behalf	of	all	the	competition	
team.	To	all	of	the	parents	and	family	members,	your	support	means	the	world	
to	us	and	the	season	would	not	happen	without	you.	To	Bryan	Thomas	and	
Tiff,	your	behind-the-scenes	work	does	not	go	unappreciated.	To	Bryan	
Hayden	and	other	guest	coaches	thought	the	season,	thank	you.	To	all	those	
around	the	club	who	contribute	who	are	not	specifically	mentioned	here	we	
thank	you	also.	I	must	especially	thank	our	wonderful	coach	Grant	who	has	not	
only	guided	us	as	athletes	but	has	helped	us	to	grow	spiritually,	and	taught	us	
to	embrace	our	own	little	eccentricities.	Grant,	you	have	changed	our	lives,	not	
doubt	for	the	better,	and	the	club	is	only	on	the	up	from	here!	
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Lastly,	thank	you	to	my	teammates.	You	make	training	fun,	even	when	it’	s	
windy	and	choppy	and	cold	and	no	one	feels	like	going	in	the	water!	There’s	no	
other	group	of	people	that	I	would	rather	spend	time	with	than	you	guys.	
Thank	you	for	a	wonderful	season.	
	
Liesel	Fraser	
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Junior	Development	Director	-	Paul	SCHRAM	
 
2016-17	has	been	another	fantastic	season	where	once	again,	we	have	proved	
to	be	a	strong	and	vibrant	element	of	the	Torquay	Surf	Lifesaving	Club.	We	
have	continued	to	grow	our	section	membership	over	this	season	with	no	signs	
of	slowing	in	the	future.	We	are	still	receiving	new	nipper	family	membership	
enquiries	for	the	coming	season	which	at	this	time	of	the	year	is	sensational.	
This	is	of	course	a	primary	function	of	the	section	from	which	the	foundation	
of	this	amazing	club	is	maintained.	The	current	nipper	families	and	subsequent	
“community”	they	have	formed	will	see	our	club	grow	well	into	the	future.	
	
This	season	has	seen	some	fantastic	achievements	by	our	nippers	both	in	
competition	results	but	more	importantly	in	the	way	they	have	handled	
themselves	in	all	aspects	of	Surf	Lifesaving.	It	is	well	worth	another	mention	to	
the	broader	TSLSC	membership	that	two	of	our	nippers	in	two	separate	age	
groups	during	two	separate	swim	events	stopped	racing	to	rescue	other	
swimmers	who	found	themselves	in	difficulty.	Grace	Maw	and	Kai	Tracey	put	
into	action	what	they	have	learnt	during	their	short	time	at	the	TSLSC	by	both	
recognizing	and	then	acting	without	hesitation	to	render	assistance	to	another.	
To	say	that	the	TSLSC	Nipper	Section	is	proud	of	these	two	is	an	
understatement.	It	is	our	duty	to	train	up	young	lifesavers	so	that	one	day	they	
can	patrol	and	again	render	assistance	to	others	in	need.	These	two	and	many	
others	in	our	nipper	section	are	well	on	their	way.	
	
The	culmination	of	the	nipper	section	competition	season	is	of	course	the	
Victorian	State	Championships.	We	had	many	mixed	results	across	our	section	
with	some	gold,	silver	and	bronze	being	bought	back	to	Torquay.	Most	of	these	
results	were	in	the	lower	age	groups	of	the	club	which	is	fantastic	to	see.	Our	
age	groups	again	competed	with	passion,	pride	and	all	represented	our	club	
with	the	values	that	we	have	come	to	expect.	Most	importantly	of	all,	they	had	
a	fun	weekend	of	racing	against	each	other,	with	each	other	and	against	many	
new	friends	from	a	multitude	of	other	surf	lifesaving	clubs	from	our	state.	
	
Two	of	our	nipper	U14	age	group,	Sean	Riley	and	Josh	Patterson	both	
competed	in	the	Australian	Surf	Lifesaving	Championships	held	at	Kirra	Beach	
in	Queensland.	Both	had	an	amazing	weekend	where	they	will	take	away	some	
valuable	experience	racing	against	the	best	in	the	country.		
	



	
TORQUAY	SLSC	ANNUAL	REPORT	2016	/	2017	
	

27	
	

I	must	also	take	this	time	to	thank	those	who	have	helped	make	this	season	
what	it	was.	As	always	there	are	too	many	to	thank	individually	so	I	will	
surmise	in	thanking	all	age	managers	and	assistants,	summer	holiday	program	
coordinators,	water	safety,	IRB	drivers	and	crew,	water	safety	helpers,	pack	up	
crews,	set	up	crews,	gear	handlers	and	all	parents	for	jumping	in	and	helping	
on	Robs’	BBQ	(Rob	you	are	a	legend)	and	anyone	else	who	has	heled	over	this	
long	season.	I	must	also	thank	Kylie	for	the	tireless	time	in	undertaking	the	
massive	administration	task	over	the	season,	a	task	that	is	tough	yet	essential	
to	the	running	of	the	section.		
	
Thank	you	to	the	two	nipper	captains,	Zarli	Schram	and	Fletcher	Quinlan,	good	
luck	to	you	both	and	to	all	of	the	“graduating	class	of	U14’s”	for	whatever	your	
lifesaving	journey	has	in	store	for	you.	Please	take	what	you	have	all	learnt,	
continue	to	expand	on	this	knowledge	within	the	senior	section	of	the	club	and	
apply	it	to	all	parts	of	your	personal	lives.	You	are	all	special	people	who	have	
the	community	in	mind.	Thank	you	and	good	luck.	
	
For	me	personally	this	is	my	final	season	as	Director	of	Junior	Development	for	
the	TSLSC	and	I	wish	to	thank	the	grater	TSLSC	membership	for	the	honor	and	
privilege	in	allowing	me	to	undertake	this	role.	It	has	been	tough	at	times	but	
at	the	end	of	each	and	every	session,	I	have	walked	away	with	pride	and	
satisfaction.	Pride	in	watching	our	young	TSLSC	nippers	develop	into	the	young	
lifesavers	of	the	future	and	satisfaction	that	my	club		has	given	them	the	
platform	from	which	to	reach	great	heights	in	our	community	and	beyond.	
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Boat	Captain	–	Rod	COSTA	 	 	
	
A	season	of	hard	work	on	and	off	the	water	climaxed	with	the	disappointment	
of	no	competition	at	the	Aussie	Titles	due	to	the	Gold	Coast	waterways	being	
in	flood.	We	were	as	ready	as	ever	to	take	on	the	Nations	best	with	4	crews	all	
with	the	potential	to	make	an	Aussie	final	then	give	the	medals	a	real	shot	at.	
But	it	was	not	to	be	this	season	and	we	all	have	now	moved	onto	preparation	
for	2017/18	season.	
	
Apart	from	the	above	we	had	a	really	successful	season.	We	had	six	crews	at	
the	Victorian	Championships	all	who	received	medals.	2	Gold,	2	Silver	and	2	
Bronze.	This	was	a	fantastic	result	and	showed	the	true	professionalism	of	our	
Boat	Section.	
	
Our	2	Open	Ladies	Crews	were	of	an	“Elite	Class”.		They	were	always	in	all	
finals	and	a	1st	and	3rd	at	the	Vics	was	a	great	result.	The	ladies	crews	between	
them	have	now	won	3	Victorian	Titles	in	a	row	truly	an	amazing	effort.	Our	
Open	Men	were	right	on	the	pace	with	a	2nd	on	the	line	as	were	our	U23’s	
winning	their	fourth	Vic	Title	in	a	row.	
	
Whilst	most	went	into	offseason	winter	lockdown	our	Young	U23	"Pirates"	
began	their	campaign	to	contest	the	ILS	World	Championships	that	were	held	
at	Noordwijk	Beach	in	The	Netherlands	where	in	their	first	season	in	Under	23,	
came	home	with	a	Silver	medal	and	a	fifth	in	the	Open	Men's	final.	The	crew	
have	committed	to	the	next	3	years	in	the	grade	and	are	goal	orientated	to	
taking	an	Aussie	Title	along	the	way.	Special	thanks	to	Specsavers	for	their	
support.	
	
Past	Boat	Captain	Jackson	McCaffrey	chose	to	spend	some	time	at	Portsea	this	
season	under	the	watchful	eye	of	evergreen	Steven	Blewett.	This	will	help	
Jackson	immensely	in	his	quest	to	become	a	successful	sweep	and	benefit	
Torquay	in	the	future.	For	the	records	Jackson	still	patrolled	with	Torquay.	
As	expected	there	will	be	some	changes	to	our	ranks	next	season.	For	those	
who	are	moving	on	Thank-you	for	your	dedication	and	to	our	new	arrivals	a	
very	warm	welcome.	It	is	a	credit	to	all	of	our	rowers,	sweeps	and	supporters	
to	have	such	a	strong	and	proud	boat	section	representing	the	mighty	Blue	and	
Gold.	
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Off	the	water	the	crews	were	supported	by	the	tireless	efforts	of	many	boat	
section	members,	ensuring	crews	knew	when	they	were	racing	and	lifting	
boats	on	carnival	days,	raising	funds	for	equipment	and	towing	boats	around	
the	country.	A	very	special	thanks	must	go	to	Stephen	Nelson,	Brian	Millman,	
Peter	Tomlinson,	David	Eades,	Geoff	French	and	Bill	Booth	who	all	contributed	
to	the	success	of	the	boat	section	this	season.	Thanks	to	all	those	who	helped	
with	the	highway	collection	at	Easter,	raising	just	a	little	off	$6000	was	a	great	
result.	Fioran	Bourke	your	photography	is	first	class.	Thank	you.	Scarlett	
Blewett,	you	also	do	a	great	job	with	the	camera.	
	
Finally,	as	always,	a	massive	thank	you	from	all	the	boat	section	competitors	to	
our	officials	Tony	King,	Brian	Millman,	Stephen	Nelson,	Karen	Costa,	Geoff	
French	and	Rod	Costa	who	attended	all	carnivals	fulfilling	our	requirements	to	
allow	us	to	enter	our	crews	without	any	hiccups.		
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2016/17	Season	Boat	Crews	
	
	 	

Open	Women		
‘French	Toast’	

3rd	Victorian	Champs						
ASRL	Open	Semi	Finalists			

	
Brett	Mazouris	(sweep)	

Rebecca	Chisholm	
Suzie	Mackinder	

Lara	Jeffrey	
Melissa	Russell	

	
With	assistance	from	Birte	Knaus	

	
	
	
	

Open	Women	
‘Lightning’	

1st	Victorian	Champs								
ASRL	Open	Semi	Finalists					
Victorian	State	Team						

																																		
Scott	Tannahill	(sweep)	

Sophie	Robson	
Jo	Gray	

Elizabeth	Dwyer	
Sylvie	Withers	

	

Open	Women	
‘	Gold	‘	

	
	
	

Scott	Hastie	(	Sweep)		
Servane	Jacob															
Carolyn	Gray																							
Sara	Dingle			

Pauline	Morrison			
	
																

Open	Men	
‘	Thunder	‘		

ASRL	Open	Semi	finalists		
2nd	Victorian	Champs	

	
	

Scott	Tannhaill	(Sweep)	
Nicholas	Phelps	
James	Marburg	
Michael	Love	
Joshua	Nalder	

	

	

	 	



	
TORQUAY	SLSC	ANNUAL	REPORT	2016	/	2017	
	

31	
	

	
	

	U23	Men	/	Reserve	Grade		
‘	Pirates	’		

U23	ASRL	Open	Finalists	Victorian	
State	Team											

1st	Victorian	Champs	U23			
3rd	Vic	Champs	Reserve	Men																																							
3rd	World	Titles	U23	Men		

	
Scott	Tannahill	(sweep)	

Jacob	Morgan	
Davis	Kontelj	

Manning	Gratwick	
Pat	Spinazzola	

	

	
U	19	/	U	23	Men		

‘Yeh	the	Buoys	‘		
	
	
	
	
	

Jackson	Costa	(Sweep)			
Riley	Bell																							

William	Popovic											
Stephen	Christofi			
Louis	Martinez														

	
U	23	Women	
‘	Spiders	‘	

2nd	Victorian	Champs	
	

George	Godfrey	(	Sweep)	
Tenielle	Holman													
Dayna	Alexander										
Stephanie	Lloyd		
Brittany	Gibson	

	

	
U23	Men		

‘Dog	Legends	‘	
	

Scott	Hastie	(sweep)	
Stephen	Christofi	

Jayden	Ham	
Martin	Crellin	

Miles	Ranogajec	
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Director	of	Facilities	-	Ken	GODFREY		
		
This	year	has	seen	some	well	overdue	repairs	and	improvements	undertaken	
on	the	club.		The	club	is	in	a	state	of	constant	deterioration	due	to	weather	and	
age	and	needs	ongoing	maintenance	to	ensure	it	is	fit	for	purpose	both	in	
terms	of	safety	and	general	usage.		Whilst	work	was	done	this	year	the	
development	of	the	building	subcommittee	and	general	review	has	uncovered	
many	more	items	that	need	urgent	attention.		The	RACV	donation	was	a	
welcome	injection	of	funds	but	as	a	club	we	will	need	to	continue	to	raise	
more	funds	for	capital	works	as	the	availability	of	grants	for	such	work	
continues	to	be	harder	and	harder	to	obtain.	
	
Some	of	the	work	done	during	the	season	include:	
	

• Laminex	partitions	that	were	previously	ordered	for	men	and	ladies	
toilets	downstairs	and	new	toilet	door	to	men’s	toilet	off	main	hall	are	
now	installed.	

• Windows	to	rear	wall	of	bunkrooms	have	now	been	replaced	with	
commercial	grade	aluminium	windows	at	a	cost	of	$18,000.		In	
achieving	this	job	it	became	apparent	that	the	existing	roof	was	fully	
supported	on	the	existing	timber	windows,	a	complete	no	no	today,	
supporting	beams	were	designed	to	carry	this	load.	

• Replacement	gatic	cover	has	been	installed	to	Club	carpark	to	replace	
existing	broken	cover.	

• Brick	garden	path	has	been	re-laid	to	rear	garden	courtyard.	
• Roller	doors,	two	have	been	replaced	to	board	shed	and	one	replaced	

to	nipper	storage	area.	
• New	locks	fitted	to	three	balcony	doors	of	bunk	room	and	doors	

adjusted.	
• Hands	free	basin	installed	to	downstairs	Kiosk.	
• New	glass	dishwasher	installed	to	main	hall	bar	area.	
• Painting	to	hall	toilets,	shower	room	to	men’s	and	external	face	wall	of	

Kiosk	to	remove	graffiti,	painted	by	Caretaker	Damien	Horan.	
• Two	new	coin	slots	have	been	installed	to	men’s	showers	at	a	cost	of	

$560	+	GST	each,	hence	the	reason	for	the	20	cent	charge	per	shower	
to	assist	in	repair	costs.		 	
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Marketing	Director	–	Fleur	BATTIES		
	
In	October	2016	I	was	honoured	to	take	on	the	role	of	Marketing	Director	for	
Torquay	 Surf	 Life	 Saving	 Club.	 	 Having	 been	 a	 member	 of	 the	 marketing	
subcommittee	 since	 2015	 I	 was	 aware	 of	 the	 great	 work	 completed	 by	 my	
predecessor	Sid	Tass	and	ready	to	bring	it	to	fruition.	
	
The	Marketing	subcommittee	goals	for	2016/17	were	to;	

• raise	our	community	profile	to	attract	new	members	&	sponsors	
• create	great	relationships	with	our	existing	sponsors	
• raise	additional	funds	through	existing	and	new	sponsorships	
• create	opportunities	for	our	members	to	be	more	connected		

	
I	can	proudly	say	the	club	has	pulled	together	and	achieved	all	of	these	goals.			
	
The	marking	subcommittee	kicked	off	the	season	with	a	very	successful	open	
day	 and	 stalls	 at	 the	 Cowrie	 market	 in	 October	 and	 November.	 	 This	 gave	
prospective	members	 an	 opportunity	 to	 ask	 how	 they	 can	 become	 involved	
and	 join	 TSLSC	 on	 the	 spot.	 	 We	 also	 raised	 a	 lot	 of	 funds	 by	 selling	 club	
merchandise	and	hundreds	of	pairs	of	shoes	kindly	donated	by	EMU	Australia.	
	
Our	 profile	 in	 the	 Community	 was	 raised	 through	 a	 series	 of	 six	 editorial	
member	profiles	published	in	the	Surf	Coast	Times,	national	media	coverage	of	
the	 Surf	 Coast	 Times	 Jim	Wall	 Iron	Man	 event,	 our	 presence	 at	 the	 Cowrie	
market,	the	club	open	day	and	of	course	our	new	marquee.	
	
We	have	developed	excellent	relationships	with	our	long	term	sponsors	at	The	
Surf	Coast	Times	and	have	secured	another	three	years	of	their	support.			
	
Our	relationships	with	3228	Blinds,	Villawood	Armstrong	Creek,	RACV	Torquay,	
Hayden	 Real	 Estate,	 Linfox	 and	 Cover	 Up	 Sunscreen	 have	 flourished	with	 all	
sponsors	continuing	their	generous	support	of	the	club.		
	
In	 2016/17	we	welcomed	 three	 new	major	 sponsors	 Barry	 Plant	 Real	 Estate	
Torquay	 for	 the	 Senior	 section,	 Piping	Hot	 for	 the	Nipper	 program	and	 Total	
Face	Group	 for	 the	 Boat	 Section.	 	Other	 new	 sponsors	 included	Woolworths	
Torquay	 North,	 Bulla	 Family	 Dairy,	 Barwon	 Valley	 Smallgoods,	 and	 Coles	
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Torquay.	 	 We	 will	 continue	 to	 work	 with	 these	 organisations	 to	 gain	 their	
support	in	the	future.	
	
The	 marketing	 sub-committee	 also	 initiated	 major	 fundraising	 activities	 by	
organizing	 huge	 BBQs	 at	 the	 Jim	Wall	 Iron	Man	 and	 the	 Cosy	 Corner	Nipper	
Carnival.	 	 Both	 were	 very	 successful	 in	 raising	 our	 profile,	 raising	 funds	 and	
providing	member	connections	with	many	volunteers	from	all	sections	working	
together.	
	
As	the	season	came	to	an	end	we	ran	a	full	page	ad	in	the	Surf	Coast	Times	to	
thank	 all	 of	 our	 sponsors	 and	 supporters	 for	 season	2016/17,	with	 the	 catch	
phrase	“we	couldn’t	do	it	without	you”.	
	
It	 has	 been	 a	 great	 year	with	 a	 lot	 of	 positive	 progress,	 there	 is	 still	 a	 lot	 of	
work	 to	 do	 but	 I	 know	we	 are	 up	 to	 it	 and	 I	 am	excited	 about	what	we	will	
achieve	in	2017/18.		
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Historian’s	Report	-	Richard	Greenhough	

VALE 

It	is	with	deep	regret	that	we	record	the	death	during	the	‘season’	under	
review	of	the	following	members.	

	
Malcolm	(Acky)	Atkinson		
	

Malcolm,	elected	a	Life	Member	2nd	August,	1987,	passed	away	on	the	27th	
June	2016,	Age	81.	

Mal	joined	Torquay	SLSC	in	March	1956,	gained	his	surf	bronze	on	8th	April	
1956	and	soon	became	a	member	of	the	Senior	Boat	Crew.	At	the	1957	
Victorian	Titles	crewing	with	Bill	Booth,	Billy	Frost,	Ray	Pettigrove	and	John	
Pettigrove	as	sweep	they	gained	second	placing.	This	Senior	Boat	Crew	went	
on	to	win	the	next	3	seasons	Senior	Victorian	Boat	Race	Title	and	were	placed	
second	at	the	Australian	Titles	in	1957/58	(Geoff	Seeley	replaced	Bill	Booth	in	
1959/60).	Mal	retired	from	competition	at	the	end	of	the	1959/60	season	but	
came	out	of	retirement	in	1963/64.	Mal	rowed	again	for	the	"A"	crew	which	
was	placed	3rd	at	the	Victorian	Titles	and	in	the	1965/66	season	Mal	rowed	in	
the	‘C’	crew.	Mal	held	the	position	of	Boat	Vice	Captain	for	3	seasons	from	
1958	to	1961.	
Mal	was	granted	Active	Reserve	Membership	in	1966.	From	the	1955/56	
season	to	1968/69	Mal	was	an	Active	member	of	the	Club	for	10	seasons	
missing	3	years	of	membership	due	to	business	and	personal	commitments.	In	
1969	Mal	relinquished	his	membership.	
In	November,	1974	Mal	re-joined	the	club	as	an	Associate	Member	and	from	
1977	until	1987	took	on	a	number	of	club	committee	positions:	

• General	Committee	-	5	Seasons	–	1977	to	1982	
• Boat	Captain	-	5	Seasons	–	1982	to	1987	
• Bingo	Co-ordinator	–	3	Seasons	–	1979	to	1982	

Mal	was	an	Associate	member	until	the	1986/87	(13	season)	when	he	was	
elected	a	Life	Member	of	the	club.	Mal	was	a	member	for	50	seasons	and	was	
awarded	a	50	Year	Membership	Medallion	in	2016.	
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John	Perillo		
	

John	passed	away	on	the	11th	October	2016,	Age	63.	

John	joined	Torquay	SLSC	as	a	Cadet	Member	during	the	1965/66	season,	
gained	his	Bronze	Medallion	on	19th	January	1969	and	his	Instructors	
Certificate	during	the	1972/73	season.	

John’s	membership	of	the	club	totalled	31	seasons.	He	was	an	Active	member	
of	the	club	for	18	seasons	competing	in	boat	events.	During	this	time	John	held	
the	important	position	of	Vice-Captain	(Patrol	Co-ordinator)	for	2	seasons,	
1972/73	and	1973/74.	John	was	also	the	Delegate	to	State	Centre	in	season	
1972/73,	General	Committee	1975/76	and	Club	Booking	Officer	seasons	
1976/77	and	1977/78.	John	was	a	great	worker	assisting	were	required	–	
setting	up	gear	and	being	in	the	duty	boat	for	carnivals,	club	events	and	bronze	
exams.		
John’s	membership	lapsed	after	season	1982/83	and	he	then	re-joined	the	club	
in	season1996/97.	
It	was	during	season	1996/97	that	the	Torquay	Surf	Life	Saving	Club	Trust	(Jack	
Harris	Memorial)	was	formally	set	up.	John	was	the	driving	force	behind	the	
setting	up	of	the	Trust	arranging	the	Trust	Deed,	appropriate	registration	and	
many	other	matters.	John	took	on	the	role	as	the	Trust	Secretary	a	position	he	
held	for	20	years.	
	
	
Gary	Carroll		
Gary	passed	away	on	the	4th	November	2016,	Age	77.	

Gary	joined	the	club	as	an	Associate	Member	during	the	1990/91	season	and	
has	remained	a	member	for	the	past	26	seasons.	
Gary	was	a	member	who	enjoyed	the	comradeship	of	the	year	round	‘early	
morning’	swim	group	-	a	time	for	a	good	chat	with	others	and	to	solve	the	
problems	of	the	world.	
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Gladys	Nicholls		
	

Gladys	passed	away	on	the	21st	November	2016,	Age	89.	

Gladys	joined	the	club	in	season	1969/70	as	a	member	of	the	Ladies	Auxiliary	
and	had	remained	a	member	for	the	past	57	years.		
Prior	to	the	formation	of	the	Ladies	Auxiliary	in	1966	Gladys,	like	many	ladies	
(wives,	sisters	or	daughters	of	club	members)	had	been	assisting	the	club	for	
many	years.	In	Gladys	case	this	being	since	1947	when	her	brother	Rex	‘China’	
Gilbert	joined	TSLSC.		
One	such	assistance	to	the	club	was	when	as	secretary	to	Graham	Patrick,	she	
assisted	in	the	staging	of	the	International	Surf	Carnival	held	at	Torquay	as	part	
of	the	1956	Olympic	Games.	Graham	Patrick	was	the	club’s	Honorary	Carnival’s	
Organiser	for	the	event	that	saw	70000	to	100,000	people	on	the	Torquay	Surf	
Beach	over	the	two	days	of	International	and	Australian	Championships	
competition.	
Gladys	served	on	the	Ladies	Auxiliary	Committee	on	a	number	of	occasions	2	
recorded	positions	being	Vice	Patron	1972/73	and	Committee	Member	
1981/82	(sadly	over	a	number	of	years	Ladies	Auxiliary	Committee	positions	
were	not	recorded).	
Gladys,	along	with	lifelong	friends	Judy	Browne,	Rita	and	Helen	Black,	Mary	
Joyce,	Phyl	Wall,	Beryl	Blewett,	Esther	Pittard,	Mavis	Bennett	and	many	who	
followed	as	Ladies	Auxiliary	members	raised	many	thousands	of	dollars	for	the	
club.	
	
Auburn	(Aub)	Cherry		
	

Auburn	passed	away	on	the	30th	December	2016,	Age	91.	

Auburn	joined	Torquay	in	1950	and	gained	his	Bronze	on	21st	December	1950.	
In	1951	Auburn	was	elected	the	club’s	first	Board	and	Ski	Captain	a	position	he	
held	until	the	end	of	the	1955	season.	
Auburn	was	placed	second	in	the	1951	State	and	Club	Board	Titles	and	
selected	in	the	State	Team	that	toured	Tasmania	that	year.	In	1953	Auburn	
was	placed	third	at	the	State	Titles	and	in	January	1954	won	the	inaugural	
Novice	Board	Race	at	the	Southern	State	Championships	held	at	Torquay.	
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Auburn	was	an	Active	member	of	the	club	for	17	years	and	re-joined	the	club	
as	an	Associate	for	a	further	5	years	in	the	1980’s.	
	
	
Peter	Philp		
	

Peter	passed	away	on	the	3rd	January	2017,	Age	71	

Peter	joined	the	club	as	a	Cadet	Member	in	season	1959/60	and	gained	his	
Bronze	on	24th	December	1961.		
Peter	competed	for	the	club	over	a	number	of	years	as	a	swimmer	winning	or	
being	placed	in	a	number	of	club	championships	and	other	events.	Peter	was	a	
member	of	the	Junior	Surf	and	R	&	R	Teams	that	won	the	State	Championship	
in	1962	and	he	was	placed	second	in	the	Junior	Belt	at	the	1963	Victorian	
Titles.	
In	club	competition	Peter	gained	first	place	in	both	the	Junior	Surf	and	Belt	
Championship	in	season	1961/62	season	along	with	first	placing	in	the	Bob	
Noseworthy	Memorial	Surf	Race	and	the	Frank	Trainor	Easter	Medley	and	
second	placing	in	the	Point	Score	Competition	(Frank	Budge	Shield).	Season	
1962/63	saw	Peter	second	in	both	the	Junior	Surf	Club	Championship	and	the	
Frank	Trainor	Easter	Medley.	In	Season	1964/65	Peter	was	Senior	Club	Surf	
Champion.	
Peter	was	a	member	for	13	seasons	but	not	continuous.	Peter’s	final	season	of	
membership	was	season	1975/76.			
Peter	other	sporting	pursuit	was	lightweight	rowing	competing	at	school	and	
club	events	before	becoming	a	very	successful	international	lightweight	coach	
and	a	State	and	National	selector.	
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Leslie	Vokes		
	
Leslie	passed	away	on	the	26th	February	2017,	Age	77	

Leslie	joined	the	club	as	a	Ladies	Auxiliary	Member	during	the	1977/78	season	
During	Leslie’s	39	seasons	as	a	member	Leslie	held	a	number	of	both	Associate	
and	club	committee	positions:	

• Treasurer	of	Associates	85/86,	86/87,	87/88,	88/89,	89/90	(5	seasons)	
• Assistant	Club	Secretary	86/87,	87/88,	88/89,	89/90	(4	seasons)	
• Club	Secretary	90/91,	91/92,	92/93,	93/94,	(4	seasons)		
• Associates	Committee	97/98	
• Secretary	Associates	98/99	

Leslie	was	twice	awarded	the	President’s	Trophy	-	season	1987/88	and	
1988/89	
Leslie	gave	great	assistance	in	the	production	of	the	Club’s	50	Year	History	
book	–	typing	up	all	sections	and	producing	computer	disks	for	the	book’s	
printing.	
	

K.	Roy	Fishley		
Roy	passed	away	on	the	20th	April	2017,	Age	81.	

Roy	joined	the	club	during	the	1957/58	season	and	gained	his	Bronze	on	22nd	
March	1959.	
Roy	was	an	active	member	for	12	season	and	held	the	position	of	Assistant	
Honorary	Secretary	for	4	seasons	from	the	1960/61	season	and	a	General	
Committee	member	season	1964/65	
	

We	express	our	deepest	sympathy	to	the	loved	ones	of	these	fine	members.	

	

	

“WAVES	ROLL	ALWAYS”	
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	Jim	Wall			
	
This	year	saw	the	Jim	Wall	moved	to	a	December	date	to	coincide	with	the	
ever	growing	Summer	of	Surf	Series.		The	water	was	chilly	but	that	did	not	
deter	the	best	of	the	best	from	coming	to	the	Torquay	beach	and	showing	the	
local	crowd	the	level	that	this	amazing	sport	is	currently	at.	
	
The	surf	conditions	provided	some	spectacular	moments	none	less	than	the	
“party	wave”	in	the	men’s	board	race	where	close	to	15	competitors	all	rode	
the	one	wave	into	the	shore	line.		A	race	up	the	beach	to	the	finish	line	was	all	
that	was	determining	first	and	15th.	
	
It	was	wonderful	to	see	so	many	from	the	local	surf	lifesaving	community	come	
along	and	support	the	event.	
	
A	Jim	Wall	subcommittee	has	been	formed	in	recent	months	to	ensure	that	
this	iconic	event	remains	just	that	and	as	a	club	we	mobilze	enough	resources	
to	ensure	that	in	fact	the	event	continues	to	grow	from	strength	to	strength.	
Troy	Harris	is	heading	up	this	committee	under	the	guidance	of	our	Marketing	
Director.	
	
Like	all	events	we	rely	heavily	on	volunteers	and	once	again	thank	those	
involved	in	set	up,	pack	up	and	catering.			
			
	
As	the	longest	running	Ironman	event	in	Australia	it	is	something	we	should	be	
very	proud	of	so	if	you	want	to	get	involved	and	offer	to	help	in	anyway		Troy	H	
enquiries	should	be	directed	to	marketing.tslsc@gamil.com.		Special	mention	
to	Bryan	Thomas	who	puts	in	a	huge	amount	of	work	to	make	this	event	
possible.			
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LIFE	MEMBERS		
	
Name	 Awarded	 Name	 Awarded	

Ralph	Dean	(dec)		 1950	 Adrian	McKenzie	 1983	

Clive	Evans	(dec)		 1950	 Maxwell	Denham	 1985	

James	Wall	(dec)		 1957	 Malcolm	Atkinson		 1987	

Anislie	Walker	OBE	JP.	(dec)		 1958	 Geoffrey	Grimster	 1988	

Alvin	Cairney	(dec)		 1961	 Lindsay	Newstead	 1992	

Philip	Bennett	(dec)		 1962	 Anthony	Strahan	 1992	

Frank	Inness	(dec)		 1963	 Peter	Doyle	 1994	

Alan	Coulson	(dec)		 1963	 Geoffrey	McCoppin	 1995	

Clinton	Shiells	(dec)		 1966	 Anthony	Fraser	 1996	

Eugene	Cullity	AM		 1966	 Richard	Greenhough	 1998	

Harry	Pittard	(dec)		 1966	 Sharon	Heathcote	(dec)	 1999	

Raymond	Carey	(dec)		 1967	 Gary	Pettigrove	 2000	

Neil	Inglis		 1968	 Kenneth	Newbound	(dec)	 2000	

William	Luscombe		 1968	 Rodney	Costa	 2001	

John	Pettigrove	(dec)		 1969	 Janice	King	 2007	

Ronald	Hussey	(dec)		 1970	 Alan	Dell	 2008	

Kenneth	Pollard	OAM		 1972	 Dr.	William	Johnson	 2009	

John	Fay	(dec)		 1972	 David	Steed	 2010	

William	Booth		 1973	 Ian	Turner	 2011	

Rex	Gilbert	(dec)		 1973	 Paul	De	Landre	 2011	

John	Hayden	(dec)		 1975	 Anthony	King	 2012	

John	Russell		 1976	 Ken	Godfrey	 2013	

Bryan	Hayden		 1978	 Keith	Millar	 2013	

Michael	Hayden	 1981	 Edward	Beacham	 2015	

Charles	Lyne	AM	 1981	 	 	
	

	
	

	



	
TORQUAY	SLSC	ANNUAL	REPORT	2016	/	2017	
	

42	
	

	
	

60	YEAR	MEMBERSHIP	MEDALLION		
	
Name	 Awarded	 Name	 Awarded	
Rex	Gilbert	(dec)	 2007	 Michael	Hayden	 2012	
John	Pettigrove	(dec)	 2007	 William	Luscombe	 2012	
Brian	Beck	 2009	 Kenneth	Pollard	OAM	 2012	
Judge	Eugene	Cullity	AM	 2009	 Neil	Inglis	 2013	
Clinton	Shiells	(dec)	 2010	 William	Booth	 2015	
Keith	Wadling	(dec)	 2011	 	 	

	
	
50	YEAR	MEMBERSHIP	MEDALLION		
	
The	club	is	pleased	to	recognise	that	the	following	members	have	completed	
50	years	of	membership	during	the	2016/17	season:	
	
Harry	Milburn		 Geoff	Grimster		 	 Peter	Milburn	
	
Name	 Awarded	 Name	 Awarded	
Alan	Coulson	(dec)	 2001	 Gladys	Nicholls	(dec)	 2010	
Dr	Quentin	Whitehead	(dec)		 2003	 Joan	Cairney	(dec)	 2010	
Desmond	Couch	(dec)	 2003	 David	Marshall	 2013	
John	Fay	(dec)	 2005	 Adrian	McKenzie	 2013	
Fred	Hosking	(dec)	 2007	 Geoff	French	 2013	
Peter	Hayden	 2007	 Anthony	Strahan	 2014	
Geoff	McCoppin	 2007	 Ian	Burch	 2014	
Anthony	Fraser	 2009	 Ray	Brewin	 2014	
Ken	Godfrey	 2009	 John	Heathcote	 2014	
Bryan	Hayden	 2009	 Charles	Lyne	AM	 2016	
Dr	William	Johnson	 2009	 Malcolm	Atkinson	(dec)	 2016	
Edward	Beacham	 2009	 Harry	Milburn	 2017	
John	Russell	 2009	 Geoff	Grimster	 2017	
Esther	Pittard	 2010	 Peter	Milburn	 2017	
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40	YEAR	MEMBERSHIP	MEDALLION		
	
The	club	is	pleased	to	recognise	that	the	following	member	has	completed	40	
years	of	membership	during	the	2016/17	season:	

	
Richard	Garrard	

	
Name	 Awarded	 Name	 Awarded	
Frank	Murphy	(dec)	 1985	 Richard	Greenhough	 2010	
Ron	Hussey	(dec)	 1986	 Stanley	Goulding	(dec)	 2010	
Alvin	Cairney	(dec)	 1987	 Stephen	Taylor	 2011	
Owen	Yateman	(dec)	 1987	 Arnold	Altman	 2011	
5Raymond	Carey	(dec)	 1991	 Janice	King	 2013	
John	Hayden	(dec)	 1991	 Rodney	Costa	 2013	
David	Wallace	(dec)	 1991	 Norma	Edwards	 2013	
George	Packham	(dec)	 1997	 David	Steed	 2013	
Howard	Glover	(dec)	 1997	 Lindsay	Newstead	 2014	
Kevin	Carey	 1998	 Peter	Doyle	 2014	
Phyllis	Wall	(dec)	 2000	 Tony	King	 2014	
Joseph	Meagher	(dec)	 2001	 Wayne	Bacon	 2014	
John	Gill	 2001	 John	Mercer	 2014	
Wilma	Pettigrove	(dec)	 2006	 Gary	Pettigrove	 2014	
Ian	Seeley	 			2006	 Sharon	Heathcote	(dec)	 2014	
Russell	Mole	(dec)	 			2006	 Denis	Trainor	 2012	
Ken	Newbound	(dec)	 			2007	 Alan	Dell	 2016	
Maxwell	Denham	 			2008	 Frank	McMennemin	 2016	
Dennis	Carty	 2008	 Richard	Garrard	 			2017	
Jeffrey	Watt	 2009	 	 	
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MERITORIOUS	AWARDS	
	
Meritorious	Awards	
1965	 Rescue	of	TSLSC	Surf	Boat	

Crew	
Certificates	of	Merit:	
John	Ainsworth,	Owen	Yateman,	Club	as	a	
whole	
Letters	of	Commendation:	
Edward	Beacham,	John	Hayden,	Michael	
Hayden,	Ron	Hussey,	William	Luscombe	

1973	 Rescue	at	Back	Beach	 Certificate	of	Merit	–	Club	as	a	whole	
1988	 Rescue	off	cliff	face	at	Rocky	

Point	
Letter	of	Commendation	–	Club	as	a	whole	

	
AWARDED	JOHN	WISHART	MEMORIAL	MEDAL		
Name	 Awarded	 Name	 Awarded	
Peter	Troy	(dec)	 1962	 Craig	Simpson	 1983	
Neal	Inglis	 1963	 Gary	Pettigrove	 1997	
William	Luscombe	 1964	 Julia	Cullity	 2000	
John	Pettigrove	(Dec)	 1969	 David	Nankervis	 2013	
Peter	Milburn	 1975	 	 	
	
AWARDED	GRAEME	LONG	MEMORIAL	MEDAL		
	
Name	 Awarded	
Wendy	Penny	 2002	
Ass	Professor	Bill	Johnson	 2014	
	
	
MEMBERS	OF	AUSTRALIAN	SURF	LIFE	SAVING	TEAMS	
	
Name	 Awarded	 Name	 Awarded	
Brian	Whiting	(Hawaii)	 1953	 Peter	Milburn	(Europe)	 1975	
Peter	Doak	(South	Africa)	 1969	 Cliff	Goulding	(NZ)	 1980	
Maurie	Rayner	(RSA)	 1969	 Cliff	Goulding	(USA)	 1981	
John	Russell	(NZ)	 1972	 Naantali	Marshall	 2001	
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AUSTRALIAN	SURF	LIFE	SAVING	CHAMPIONS	
	
Event	 Awarded	 Name(s)	
Senior	Surf	Belt	 1967	 Peter	Doak	
Senior	Single	Ski	 1967	 Peter	Duffin	
Senior	Single	Ski	 1968	 Maurie	Rayner	
Senior	Single	Ski	 1969	 Peter	Duffin	
Senior	Ski	Relay	 1970	 Peter	Duffin,	John	Duffin,	Maurie	Rayner	
Senior	Single	Ski	 1971	 Maurie	Rayner	
Junior	Single	Ski	 1971	 Peter	Milburn	
Senior	Ski	Relay	 1971	 Peter	Duffin,	Maurie	Rayner,	Peter	Hayden	
Senior	Malibu	Board	 1974	 Peter	Milburn	
Junior	Malibu	Board	 1974	 Jamie	Bounds	
Senior	Long	Board	 1974	 Peter	Milburn	
Long	Board	Relay	 1974	 Stephen	Taylor,	Peter	Milburn,	Chris	Nicholl	
Malibu	Board	Relay	 1974	 Stephen	Taylor,	Peter	Milburn,	Chris	Nicholl	
Senior	Long	Board	 1975	 Peter	Milburn	
Junior	Single	Ski	 1975	 Jamie	Bound	
Malibu	Board	Relay	 1975	 Stephen	Taylor,	Peter	Milburn,	Chris	Nicholl	
Junior	Single	Ski	 1977	 Cliff	Goulding	
Reserve	Boat	 1978	 Ray	Heathcote	(sweep),	Joe	Perillo,	Lou	Amos,	

Peter	Cronin,	Ray	Cooke	
Senior	Single	Ski	 1979	 Cliff	Goulding	
Junior	Single	Ski	 1984	 Tim	Munro	
Senior	Ski	Relay	 1985	 Cliff	Goulding,	Peter	Foster,	Anthony	Orwin	
Senior	Ski	Relay	 1986	 Cliff	Goulding,	Peter	Foster,	Anthony	Orwin	
Senior	Double	Ski	 1987	 Peter	Foster,	Tim	Munro	
U19	5	Person	R&R	 2001	 Teagan	Arnold,	Patrick	Hayden,	Mahoney	

Rogers,	Ryan	Duell,	Angela	Johnson	
U19	5	Person	R&R	 2002	 Teagan	Arnold,	Zac	Rudd,	Mahoney	Rogers,	

Ryan	Duell,	Angela	Johnson	
U15	Malibu	Board	 2005	 Justin	Cole	
U19	Board	Rescue	 2006	 Justin	Cole,	Jack	Hansen	
U17	Female	Ski	 2009	 Emily	Bews	
U15	Female	2k	Run	 2010	 Holly	Curtis	
U15	Female	2k	run	 2015	 Tiarah	Minns	
U15	Male	Surf	Board	
Riding	

2017	 Jayden	Schram	
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AUSTRALIAN	MASTERS	SURF	LIFE	SAVING	CHAMPIONS	
	
Event	 Awarded	 Name(s)	
50-54	yrs	Surf	Race	 1993	 Tony	Strahan	
50-54	yrs	Surf	Race	 1994	 Tony	Strahan	
50-54	yrs	Rescue	Tube	Race	 1994	 Tony	Strahan	
55-59	yrs	Rescue	Tube	Race	 1998	 Tony	Strahan	
120	yrs	min	Surf	Boat	 1999	 Ian	Turner	(sweep),	Geoff	Matthews,	

Grant	Matthews,	David	
Heatherington,	Jason	Kerr	

55-59	yrs	Surf	Race	 1999	 Tony	Strahan	
55-59	yrs	Rescue	Tube	Race	 1999	 Tony	Strahan	
55-59	yrs	Rescue	Tube	Race	 2001	 Tony	Strahan	
55-59	yrs	Rescue	Tube	Race	 2002	 Tony	Strahan	
60-64	yrs	Surf	Race	 2003	 Tony	Strahan	
60-64	yrs	Rescue	Tube	Race		 2003	 Tony	Strahan	
60-64	yrs	Surf	Race		 2004	 Tony	Strahan	
60-64	yrs	Rescue	Tube	Race		 2004	 Tony	Strahan	
60-64	yrs	Surf	Race	 2005	 Tony	Strahan	
60-64	yrs	Rescue	Tube	Race	 2005	 Tony	Strahan	
30-34	yrs	Malibu	Board	 2006	 Adam	Seeley	
30-34	yrs	Malibu	Board	Rescue	 2007	 Brendan	Garreau,	Simon	Strahan	
30-34	yrs	Beach	Flags	 2009	 Fiona	Cameron	
35-39	yrs	Single	Ski	 2011	 Lisa	Wadling	
35-39	yrs	Board	Race	 2012	 Brendan	Garreau	
35-39	yrs	Single	Ski	 2013	 Lisa	Wadling	
	
WORLD	SURF	LIFE	SAVING	CHAMPIONS	
	
Event	 Awarded	 Name(s)	
Open	Surf	Boat	 1983	 Peter	Grant	(sweep),	Andrew	Cromb,	

Colin	Bawden,	Noel	Humphrey,	Andrew	
Humphrey	

Open	Surf	Boat	 1988	 Peter	Grant	(sweep),	David	Hunt,	Steve	
Newnham,	Noel	Humphrey,	Michael	Hunt	

IRB	Rescue	Race	 2000	 Kate	Czerny,	Julia	Cullity,	Jacquie	Illot	
60-64	yrs	Rescue	Tube	Race	 2005	 Tony	Strahan	
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JIM	WALL	CHAMPIONS	
	

YEAR	 WINNER	 YEAR		 WINNER	
1962	 Peter	Phip	 1963	 Peter	Troy	&	Maurie	Raynor	
1964	 Terry	Wall	 1965	 Terry	Wall	
1966	 George	Day	 1967	 George	Day	
1968	 Graeme	Hazeldine	 1969	 George	Day	
1970	 Barry	Rogers	 1971	 George	Day	
1972	 Ian	McFhail	 1973	 Ian	McFhail	
1974	 Ray	Brewin	 1975	 Ray	Brewin	
1976	 Steve	McBean	 1977	 Lance	Johnson	
1978	 Steve	McBean	 1979	 Gavin	Newstead	
1980	 Jaime	Bounds	 1981	 Neil	Heathcote	
1982	 Cliff	Goulding	 1983	 Cliff	Goulding	
1984	 Bryan	Thomas	 1985	 Cliff	Goulding	
1986	 Ken	Goulding	 1987	 Tim	Munroe	
1988	 Brett	Tyack	 1989	 Brett	Tyack	
1990	 Stuart	Fox	 1991	 Brett	Tyack	
1992	 David	Strahan	 1993	 David	Strahan	
1994	 Brett	Tyack	 1995	 David	Strahan	
1996	 David	Strahan	 1997	 David	Strahan	
1998	 David	Strahan	 1999	 David	Strahan	
2000	 David	Strahan	 2001	 Zeb	Walsh	
2002	 David	Strahan	 2003	 David	Strahan	
2004	 David	Strahan	 2005	 David	Strahan	
2006	 David	Strahan	 2007	 Wes	Berg	
2008	 Wes	Berg	 2009	 David	Strahan	
2010	 Trent	Goulding	 2011	 Jack	Hansen	
2012	 Josh	Minoque	 2013	 Max	Beattie	
2014	 Matt	Bevilacqua	&	Harriett	Brown	 2015	 Matt	Poole	&	Harriett	Brown	
2016	 Jay	Furness	/	Lizzie	Welborn	 2017	 Ben	Carberry	&	Alexandra	Britton		
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EXECUTIVE	OFFICERS	FROM	1945	to	2017	
	
Year	 President	 Club	Captain	 Honorary	

Secretary	
Honorary	Treasurer	

1945-46	 CR	Evans	 AW	Walker	 LW	Bock	 FAJ	Drenikow	

1946-47	 CR	Evans	 AW	Walker	 LW	Bock	 WJ	Thompson	

1947-48	 CR	Evans	 AW	Walker	 TE	Wall	 RG	Dixon	

1948-49	 CR	Evans	 AW	Walker	 TE	Wall	 RG	Dixon	

1949-50	 JF	Wall	 AW	Walker	 TE	Wall	 RG	Dixon	

1950-51	 JF	Wall	 AW	Walker	 AC	Cairney	 RG	Dixon	

1951-52	 JF	Wall	 AW	Walker	 TE	Wall	 RG	Dixon	

1952-53	 JF	Wall	 CA	Shiells	 TE	Wall	 RG	Dixon	

1953-54	 JF	Wall	 CA	Shiells	 TE	Wall	 RG	Dixon	

1954-55	 JF	Wall	 CA	Shiells	 TE	Wall	 BR	Whiting	

1955-56	 JF	Wall	 CA	Shiells	 BR	Whiting	 RM	Carey	

1956-57	 JF	Wall	 RA	Gilbert	 AC	Cairney	 RM	Carey	

1957-58	 JF	Wall	 G	Jones	 AC	Cairney	 JN	Hayden	R	23.03.58	
RM	Carey	E	22.03.58	

1958-59	 JF	Wall	 G	Jones	 AC	Cairney	 EJ	Knight	

1959-60	 JF	Wall	 G	Jones	 AC	Cairney	 EJ	Knight	

1960-61	 JF	Wall	 G	Jones	 AC	Cairney	 GV	McCoppin	

1961-62	 JF	Wall	 NM	Inglis	 AC	Cairney	 GV	McCoppin	

1962-63	 JF	Wall	 NM	Inglis	 AC	Cairney	 GV	McCoppin	

1963-64	 EJ	Cullity	 NM	Inglis	 AC	Cairney	 GV	McCoppin	

1964-65	 EJ	Cullity	 NM	Inglis	 WB	Luscombe	 RM	Carey	

1965-66	 PI	Bennett	 NM	Inglis	 WB	Luscombe	 AGR	Strahan	

1966-67	 PI	Bennett	 JE	Pettigrove	 WB	Luscombe	 AGR	Strahan	

1967-68	 PI	Bennett	 JE	Pettigrove	 WB	Luscombe	 GV	McCoppin	

1968-69	 RJ	Hussey	 JE	Pettigrove	 JP	Fay	 F	Aylen	

1969-70	 RJ	Hussey	 JE	Pettigrove	 GR	Gill	 IW	Wavish	

1970-71	 CR	Lyne	AM	 BL	Hayden	 GR	Gill	 J	Greenhough	

1971-72	 CR	Lyne	AM	 BL	Hayden	 JB	Mitchell	 RJ	Greenhough	

1972-73	 CR	Lyne	AM	 BEW	Taylor	 JB	Mitchell	 AD	Phillips	
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1973-74	 HA	Pittard	 BEW	Taylor	 MB	Fowler	 IW	Wavish	

1974-75	 HA	Pittard	 BW	Taylor	 RM	Carey	R	
01.12.74	
LK	Newstead		
E	07.02.75	

IW	Wavish	

1975-76	 BEW	Taylor	 PR	Orwin	 LK	Newstead		
R	01.12.75	
CR	Nicholl	E	
01.12.75	

HA	Pittard	

1976-77	 GR	Grimster	 PR	Orwin	 RL	Clements	 AD	Phillips	

1977-78	 GR	Grimster	 BEW	Taylor	 SG	Bacon	 AD	Phillips	

1978-79	 CR	Lyne	AM	 LK	Newstead	 SG	Bacon	 M	Blasco	

1979-80	 RJM	Denham	 LK	Newstead	 PE	Bourke	 M	Blasco	R	01.10.79	
B	McHutchinson		
E	01.10.79	

1980-81	 RJM	Denham	 LK	Newstead	 PE	Bourke	 B	McHutchinson	

1981-82	 IM	Seeley	 LK	Newstead	 PE	Bourke	 B	McHutchinson	

1982-83	 IM	Seeley	 DS	Steed	 PE	Bourke	 LK	Newstead	

1983-84	 IM	Seeley	 DS	Steed	 PE	Bourke	 LK	Newstead	

1984-85	 SJ	Goulding	 DS	Steed	 PE	Bourke	 LK	Newstead	

1985-86	 SJ	Goulding	 DS	Steed	 PE	Bourke	 LK	Newstead	

1986-87	 AS	Fraser	 RJ	Costa	 GR	Gill	R	
01.12.87	
KC	Munro	E	
01.02.87	

LK	Newstead	

1987-88	 AS	Fraser	 RJ	Costa	 KC	Munro	 LK	Newstead	

1988-89	 AS	Fraser	 RJ	Costa	 KC	Munro	 LK	Newstead	

1989-90	 GV	
McCoppin	

AG	Dell	 KC	Munro	 LK	Newstead	

1990-91	 GV	
McCoppin	

AG	Dell	 LL	Vokes	 LK	Newstead	

1991-92	 KC	Munro	 AG	Dell	 LL	Vokes	 LK	Newstead	

1992-93	 PC	Robinson	 AG	Dell	 LL	Vokes	 LK	Newstead	

1993-94	 PC	Robinson	 AG	Dell	 LL	Vokes	 LK	Newstead	

1994-95	 JE	Pettigrove	 GJ	Pettigrove	 CJ	Huber	 JB	Rohan	

1995-96	 JE	Pettigrove	 GJ	Pettigrove	 CJ	Huber	 JB	Rohan	
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1996-97	 E	Beacham	 PV	Wadling	 RJ	Costa	 JB	Rohan	

1997-98	 E	Beacham	 PV	Wadling	 RJ	Costa	 JB	Rohan	

1998-99	 E	Beacham		 PV	Wadling	 RJ	Greenhough	 JB	Rohan	

1999-00	 S	Heathcote	 J	Cullity	 J	King	 JB	Rohan	

2000-01	 S	Heathcote	 J	Cullity	 J	King	 JB	Rohan	

2001-02	 MF	Inness	 Vacant		 D	Hayden	 C	Rogers	

2002-03	 MF	Inness	 Z	Rudd	 D	Hayden	 C	Rogers	

2003-04	 PC	Robinson	 DAN	Strahan	 PA	Doyle	 KC	Munro	

2004-05	 PC	Robinson	 DAN	Strahan	 PA	Doyle	 KC	Munro	

2005-06	 PC	Robinson	 DAN	Strahan	 RJ	Costa	 KC	Munro	

2006-07	 PC	Robinson	 DJ	Holman	 RJ	Costa	 SA	Golds	

2007-08	 PC	Robinson	 DJ	Holman	 RJ	Costa	 SA	Golds	

2008-09	 PC	Robinson	 DJ	Holman	 AG	Dell	
D	Nankervis	

SA	Golds	

2009-10	 S	Strahan	 K	Millar	 PC	Robinson	 GJ	Curtis	

2010-11	 S	Strahan	 K	Millar	 PC	Robinson	 GJ	Curtis	

2011-12	 I	Turner	 N	Dubberley	 L	Taitapanui	 J	King	

2012-13	 I	Turner	 N	Dubberley	 L	Taitapanui	 A	Devonish	

2013-14	 N	Dubberley	 D	Nankervis	 L	Taitapanui	 A	Devonish	

2014-15	 N	Dubberley		 D	Nankervis	 L	Taitapanui		
T	Quinlan		

A	Devonish	

2015-16	 N	Dubberley	 T	White	 T	Quinlan	 A.Devonish		
K	Spinazzola	
	

2016-17	 N	Dubberley	 T	White	 T	Quinlan	 K	Spinazzola	

	
MEMBERSHIP	LIST	
	

Category	 Season		
Total		

Male		 Female	 Last		
Season	

Junior	Active	(5-13	years)		 241	 117	 124	 232	
Cadet	Member	(13-15	years)		 29	 17	 12	 37	
Active	(15-18	years)		 54	 30	 24	 44	
Active	(18yrs	and	over)		 151	 95	 56	 113	
Associate		 328	 182	 146	 325	
Honorary		 5	 3	 2	 2	
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Life	Member		 29	 28	 1	 32	
Long	Service		 22	 20	 2	 17	
General	 0	 0	 0	 2	
Past	Active		 1	 0	 1	 4	
Reserve	Active		 4	 4	 0	 3	
Grand	Total		 864	 496	 368	 811	

	
Active	(15-18	Years)	(54)	
	

Athanatos	 Molly	
Hargreave
s	

Declan	 Preston	
William	

Athanatos	 Ruby	 Harris	 Ben	 Schaap	 Cleo	
Bayliss	 Sophie	 Harris	 Grace	 Schram	 Jayden	
Bell	 Riley	 Harte	 James	 Sharrock	 Molly	
Croker	 Emma	 Hickey	 Bradley	 Sheehan	 Archie	
Croker	 Lana	 Hill	 Hannah	 Sheehan	 Charlie	
Curtin	 Larissa	 Hine	 Eliza	 Somers	 William	
Dow	 Hannah	 Horan	 Charlie	 Stacey	 Emilia	

Dreamer	 Say	K	
Pru	

Horoch	 Nichola
s	

Stevens	
Billy	

Emmerson	 Tyler	 Horoch	 Patrick	 Thompson	 Ashley	
Evans	 Travis	 Howlett	 Dayna	 Tutty	 Joseph	

Foster	 Alex	 Jones	
Harriso
n	 Veitch	 Sophie	

Fraser	 Benjami
n	

Martinez	
Louis	

Vernon	
Archie	

Galloway	 Gus	 Mashford	 Holly	 Viney	 Emma	

Georgilopoulos	 Elena	 May	
Jonatha
n	 Wight	 Alister	

Gilbert	 Maya	
Muscham
p	 Luca	 Wight	 Briely	

Hall	 Liam	 Pannuzzo	 Carlyn	 Williams	 Calum	
Hants	 Abbey	 Patterson	 Jaime	 Wilson	 Hannah	
	 	 	 	 	 	

	

	 	 	

	
Active	(18	years	and	over)	(151)	
	
Altman	 Penelope	 Dubberley	 Ashlee	 Holman	 Rhiannon	
Andueza	 Iker	 	 Ben	 	 Damien	
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Anduiza	 Dubberley	 Horan	
Armstrong	 Benjamin	 Dubberley	 Heather	 Huell	 Carolyn	
Arnold	 Trent	 Dubberley	 Tess	 Jacob	 Servane	
Athanatos	 Grace	 Dwyer	 Elizabeth	 Jeffery	 Lara	
Atherton-King	 Georgia	 Edwards	 Daniel	 Johnson	 Lizzie	
Baker	 Ashleigh	 Facer	 Richard	 Johnson	 Nicholas	
Batties	 Damien	 Fairbank	 Paul	 Johnson	 Rosemary	
Bentley	 Dayna	 Fankhauser	 Tatum	 Jungfer	 Claire	
Bijimba	 Andrew	 Francis	 Paul	 Kellock	 Ian	
Bird-Hickey	 Mandy	 Fraser	 Elizabeth	 Kennedy	 Thomas	
Bozovic	 Tamara	 Fuller	 Doug	 Knaus	 Birte	
Buckley	 James	 Fuller	 Jodi	 Kontelj	 Davis	
Caldwell	 Lucinda	 Gammon	 Jeremy	 Kudagama	 Neth	
Cameron	 Angus	 Gibert	 Yann	 Leiner	 Andrew	
Carey	 Mark	 Gibson	 Brittany	 Lipman	 Miles	
Centra	 Kevin	 Gratwick	 Manning	 Livingston	 Ashley	
Chan	Fan	 Jean	Patrick	 Gray	 Carolyn	 Lloyd	 Stephanje	
Chisholm	 Rebecca	 Gray	 Joanna	 Love	 Michael	
Christofi	 Stephen	 Ham	 Jayden	 Marburg	 James	
Clark	 Nicholas	 Harman	 Abbey	 Masters	 Nicholas	
Clark	 Phillippa	 Harman	 Riley	 May	 Lachlan	
Collings	 Zoey	 Harper	 Russell	 McCardel	 Scott	
Conolan	 Scott	 Harris	 Thomas	 Michael	 Daniel	
Costa	 Jackson	 Harrup	 Lisa	 Mizzi	 Chantelle	
Costa	 Karen	 Harte	 Sarah	 Morgan	 Jacob	
Crellin	 Martin	 Hastie	 Scott	 Morrison		 Pauline	
Crellin	 Maxwell	 Henderson	 Matt	 Moss	 Peter	
	
Croker	 Geoff	

Henrys-
Fontaine	 Tim	

	
Muir	 Jay	

Dale	 Caitlin	 Hickey	 Melanie	 Nalder	 Joshua	
Day	 Tim	 Hill	 Angus	 Nelson	 Jenene	
Dingle	 Sara	 Holman	 Cody	 Nguyen	 Vuong	
Doyle	 Isaac	 Holman	 Damian	 O'Riley	 Duncan	
D'Souza	 Brian	 Holman	 Joanne	 Pannuzzo	 Joseph	
Dubbeldam	 Kal	 Holman	 Tenielle	 Parker	 Matthew	
	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	
Parker	 Rachael	 Scott	 Nathan	 Vernon	 Ella	
Patterson	 Mark	 Sharp	 Peter	 Vernon	 Flynn	
	
Phelps	 Nicholas	

Shee	 Eh	K'	
Paw	

	
Vernon	

	
Serrin	
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Preston	 Bruce	 Spinazzola	 Patrick	 Vernon	 Tim	
Quinlan	 Peter	 Spriggs	 Zoe	 Waldbauer	 Michaela	
	
Quinlan	 Tiffany	

Steele-
Bennett	 Dean	

	
Wall	 Terry	

Ra	 Mutheinchri	 Strong	 David	 White	 Thomas	
Ranogajec	 Miles	 Tannahill	 Scott	 White	 Tony	
Risson	 Kim	 Taylor	 Grace	 Whiting	 Jenny	
Robertson	 Callum	 Thomas	 Bryan	 Wight	 Aaron	
Robson	 Sophia	 Thomas	 Nicholas	 Wight	 Vanessa	
Rossi	 Christopher	 Thomas	 Sophie	 Wilkie	 Tyler	
Russell	 Melissa	 Tsatsaronis	 Victoria	 Withers	 Sylvie	
Sandford	 Kathryn	 Tutty	 Max	 Wright	 Timothy	
Santh-
Rakumar	 Satheeskumar	

	
Tweeddale	 Brodie	

	
Zinn	 Daniel	

	
	
	
Cadet	Member	(13-15	Years)	(29)	
	
Bibby	 Hugo	 Huell	 Caitlin	 Quinlan	 Fletcher	
Buckley	 Finn	 Ireland	 Joseph	 Reid	 Remony	
Buckley	 Tess	 Jenkins	 Lachlan	 Rielly	 Sean	
Davey	 Meg	 Jungfer	 Aimee	 Schram	 Zarli	
Day	 Martha	 Kellock	 Grace	 Spargo	 Angus	
Delgado	 Meghena	 Leith	 Tayah	 Stevens	 Zakhele	
Devonish	 Zachary	 Manton	 Jack	 Tassiopoulos	 Michael	
Ecke	 Maddox	 McKoy	 Isaac	 Thompson	 Jordan	
Hall	 Elisa	 Pannuzzo	 Hannah	 Tucker	 Sam	
	 	 Patterson	 Josh	 White	 Fergus	
	 	 	 	 	 	
	
	
Reserve	&	Past	Active	(5)	
	
Bourke	 Fioran	 Mackinder	 Suzanne	 McGowan	 Lauren	
Fleming	 William	 Matthews	 Nikki	 	 	
	
	
Long	Service	(22)	
	
Altman	 Timothy	 Godfrey	 George	 Mercer	 Cameron	
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Bacon	 Wayne	 Hall-Sullivan	 Leigh	 Mercer	 John	
Brewin	 Raymond	 Hayden	 Daniel	 Nankervis	 David	
Carty	 Dawn	 Heathcote	 John	 Richards	 Heath	
Carty	 Denis	 Hunt	 Gregory	 Strahan	 David	
Cullity	 Julia	 Leffanue	 Jason	 Strahan	 Simon	
Dubberley	 Noel	 Matthews	 Grant	 	 	
French	 Geoffrey	 Mazouris	 Gregory	 	 	
	
	
Associates	(328)	
	
Abernethy	 Daniel	 Byrne	 Ceirin	 Day	 Sharlene	
Abernethy	 Mardi	 Cairney	 Rowan	 Delgado	 Domingos	
Allan	 Jude	 Cameron	 Maureen	 Denning	 Rebecca	
Allan	 Marcia	 Canning	 Darren	 Devonish	 Anna	
Altman	 Arnold	 Canning	 Narelle	 Di	Stefano	 Naomi	
Armitage	 Joel	 Carty	 Brett	 Di	Stefano	 Paul	
Asbell	 Gail	 Carty	 Simone	 Dickenson	 Bob	
Athanatos	 Marcus	 Clifford	 Carmen	 Dower	 Judy	
Atherton	 Wendy	 Clifford	 Nicholas	 Dower	 Scott	
Batties	 Fleur	 Cole	 Mikel	 Draper	 Jason	
Beacham	 Judith	 Cole	 Sara	 Draper	 Rebecca	
Beck	 Brian	 Conquest	 Bryan	 Eades	 Joshua	
Bennett	 Brooke	 Contreras	 Alan	 Edge	 Philip	
Billington	 Fiona	 Coulson	 Jenny	 Elms	 Sarah	
Bilney	 Belinda	 Cripps	 Lee	 Emmerson	 Daniel	
Blewett	 Stephen	 Crooks	 Janet	 Ferrie	 Katherine	
Boland	 Alyson	 Crooks	 Scott	 Fielding	 Peter	
Boswell	 Melanie	 Crouch	 Brian	 Francis	 Rachel	
Boswell	 Sean	 Crouch	 Raelene	 Franke	 Shane	
Broadhead	 Matthew	 Da	Silva	 Nel	 Fuller	 Michael	
Broadhead	 Sarah	 Darby	 Michael	 Fung	 Erroleen	
Buckley	 David	 Darryll	 Rogers	 Garrard	 Richard	
Buckley	 Petra	 Davey	 Craig	 Garrard	 Sandra	
Burton	 Robert	 Day	 Katrina	 Gervasoni	 Jodie	
	 	 Day	 Paul	 Gervasoni	 Robert	
	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	
Gilbert	 Doug	 Hunter	 Nova	 Lister	 Nichole	
Gilbert	 Kelly	 Hutchinson	 Kerry	 Littore	 Vincent	
Gilchrist	 Andrew	 Hylands	 Rob	 Long	 William	
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Gilchrist	 Dianne	 Ireland	 Basil	 Lowe	 Lowe	
Gilligan	 Brian	 Ireland	 Carolyn	 Lowe	 Marion	
Gray	 Michael	 Jenkins	 Sonia	 Luke	 Ann	
Gray	 Simone	 Jenkins	 Stewart	 Luke	 Bradley	
Griffiths	 Pippa	 Johnson	 Angela	 Lumicisi	 Paul	
Grills-Harte	 Carolyn	 Joseph	 Robert	 Maddalena	 Skye	
Grimmer	 Megan	 Jungfer	 Kathy	 Manning	 Robert	
Grumont	 Dean	 Kalra	 Aditi	 Mark	 Cynthia	
Hales	 Margaret	 Kanellos	 Kelly-Anne	 Mark	 David	
Hall	 Carolyn	 Kapoor	 Rachit	 Marshall	 David	
Hall	 Michael	 Keegan	 Chris	 Marshall	 Lorraine	
	
Harper	 Mary	

	
Keegan	 Joanna	

Martin-
Alcaide	 Marnie	

Harris	 Sharon	
	
Kimberley	 Tara	

Martin-
Alcaide	 Michael	

Harris	 Troy	 King	 Anthony	 Masters	 Brooke	
Harte	 John	 King	 Brendan	 Maw	 Benjamin	
Hastings	 Rachel	 King	 Melissa	 Maw	 Fiona	
Hayden	 Lynne	 Lapeyre	 Greg	 May	 David	
Hayes	 Brent	 Lawson	 Alistair	 May	 Lynette	
Hayes	 Eli	 Lay	 Judith	 McAlister	 Robert	
Healy	 Cassie	 Leckie	 Amanda	 McAsey	 Jenni	
Hellstrom-
Allan	 Erika	

	
Lehmann	 Brendan	

	
McAsey	 Noel	

Henderson	 Daphne	 Leith	 Simone	 McCardel	 Katherine	
Hendy	 Edward	 Leith	 Tim	 McCarty	 Pamela	
Heylbut	 Raymond	 Lenehan	 Karen	 McCarty	 Patrick	
Hickey	 Chris	 Lenehan	 Peter	 McCoach	 Jenine	
Hill	 Jane	 Leslie	 Sarah	 McCord	 Fiona	
Hill	 Peter	 Leslie	 Wade	 McGowan	 Fiona	
Hirth	 Gillian	 Leung	 Susan	 McGowan	 Jason	
Hirth	 Matthew	 Lindmayer	 Gerhard	 McGree	 Craig	
Hollick	 Phil	 Lindmayer	 Nicole	 McGree	 Miranda	
Hollick	 Phil	 Lipman	 Philip	 McHale	 Anna	
Hughes	 Cate	 Lipman	 Stella	 McIntosh	 Ian	
Hunter	 Mark	 Lisset	 Amy	 McKoy	 Lisa	
	 	 	 	 McKoy	 Stephen	
	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	
McMennemin	 Frank	 Packham	 Ella	 Sampson	 Jacqui	
McNamara	 Simon	 Pannuzzo	 Kerry	 Sampson	 Mark	
McPhan	 Peter	 Parsons	 Naomi	 Samuel	 Joshua	
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Merlo	 Lyndon	 Parsons	 Robert	 Samuel	 Karen	
Merlo	 Tracy	 Patterson	 Christina	 Schaap	 Jodie	
Middleton	 Rodney	 Patterson	 Raellie	 Schaap	 Martin	
Mifsud	 Glenn	 Penney	 John	 Schram	 Kylie	
Milburn	 Harry	 Peraic	 Julia	 Schram	 Paul	
	
Milburn	 Peter	

	
Pickering	 Phillip	

Sgouro-
Mallis	 Dani	

	
Millman	 Brian	

	
Pickett	 Chris	

Sgouro-
Mallis	 Paul	

Miloshev	 Diana	 Pickett	 Karen	 Shakespeare	 Edwina	
Mizzi	 Paul	 Postlethwaite	 Darren	 Shakespeare	 Tim	
Montebello	 Marsha	 Postlethwaite	 Michelle	 Sheehan	 Michael	
Montebello	 Robert	 Powell	 Brendon	 Shillabeer	 Beverley	
Morgan	 David	 Price	 Fiona	 Singer	 Brian	
Morzinek	 Jodie	 Price	 Lee	 Skehan	 Cindy	
Muhlebach	 John	 Prosser	 Scott	 Skehan	 Robert	
Muir	 Paula	 Rees-Oliviere	 Lee	 Smith	 Amanda	
Nelson	 Stephen	 Reid	 Anthea	 Soccio	 David	
Nicholls	 Tana	 Reid	 Elizabeth	 Spargo	 Ben	
Nixon	 Corey	 Reid	 Martin	 Spargo	 Gordon	
Nolan	 Paul	 Reid	 Wayne	 Speechley	 Angela	
Nolan	 Sally	 Remenyi	 Joseph	 Speechley	 Liam	
O’Brien	 John	 Remenyi	 Wendy	 Speechley	 Paul	
O’Brien	 Joyce	 Riches	 Kathleen	 Spinazzola	 Katrina	
O'Brien	 David	 Rielly	 Kevin	 Spriggs	 Peter	
O'Byrne	 Gerald	 Rijks	 Katyana	 Stacey	 David	
O'Dwyer	 Kieran	 Rogers	 Melanie	 Staines	 Kent	
O'Dwyer	 Sarah	 Rouse	 Sushmitam	 Steed	 Carol	
Osborne	 Marjorie	 Rudd	 Rachel	 Stevens	 Dianne	
Oswald	 John	 Ruplal	 Lori	 Stewart	 Kerrie	
Oswald	 Valerie	 Ruplal	 Warren	 Stewart	 Michael	
O'Toole	 Curt	 Russell	 Carolyn	 Tanner	 Peter	
O'Toole	 Kylie	 Ruzicka-Powell	 Barbara	 Tassiopoulos	 Kate	
Otter	 Catarina	 Ryder	 Steven	 Tassiopoulos	 Sid	
Otter	 Wayne	 Ryder	 Tamra	 Taylor	 Michael	
	 	 	 	 Taylor	 Stephen	
	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	
Thompson	 Andrew	 Van	Dijk	 Denise	 White	 Christine	
Thompson	 Kristina	 Vassallo	 Luke	 White	 James	
Tomlinson	 Peter	 Vassallo	 Rachel	 White	 Katrina	
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Tracey	 Ian	 Verecondi	 Vic	 White	 Kerrie	
Tracey	 Louise	 Wadling	 Una	 Whitlam	 Anna	
Tucker	 Mark	 Walsh	 Katie	 Wilson	 Ralph	
Tucker	 Mark	 Walsh	 Liam	 Wines	 Kim	
Turner	 Clea	 Warbrick	 Douglas	 Wong	 William	
Tutty	 Philip	 Warburton	 Keith	 Woods	 Tim	
Tutty	 Phillip	 Warburton	 Melissa	 Yates	 Michael	
Tweeddale	 Karen	 Waterhouse	 Anne	 Yates	 Sally	
Unwin	 Edward	 Weston	 Nikki	 Young	 Andrew	
	 	 	 	 	 	
	
	
	
	
	
Life	Members	(29)	
	
Beacham	 Edward	 Grimster	 Geoffrey	 McKenzie	 Adrian	
Booth	 William	 Hayden	 Bryan	 Millar	 Keith	
Costa	 Rodney	 Hayden	 Michael	 Newstead	 Lindsay	
Cullity	 Eugene	 Inglis	 Neal	 Pettigrove	 Gary	

De	Landre	 Paul	 Johnson	 Bill	
Pollard	
OAM	 Kenneth	

Dell	 Alan	 King	 Anthony	 Russell	 John	
Doyle	 Peter	 King	 Janice	 Steed	 David	
Fraser	 Anthony	 Luscombe	 William	 Strahan	 Tony	
Godfrey	 Kenneth	 Lyne	AM	 Charles	 Turner	 Ian	
Greenhough	 Richard	 McCoppin	 Geoffrey	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
Junior	Activity	Member	(5-13	years)	(241)	
	
Abernethy	 Mia	 Delgado	 Shekeya	 Hastings	 Thomas	
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Abernethy	 Riley	 Denholm	 Edward	 Hayden	 Charlotte	
Allan	 Cassius	 Di	Stefano	 Cuba	 Hayden	 Sophie	
Allan	 Darcy	 Dower	 Harry	 Hayes	 MASON	
Allan	 Grace	 Dower	 Oliver	 Hayes	 SIAN	
Allan	 Jonah	 Draper	 Claudia	 Healy	 Grace	
Asbell	 Tara	 Draper	 Liam	 Healy	 Noah	
Batties	 Ashleigh	 Draper	 Stella	 Healy	 Ruby	
Batties	 Matilda	 Edge	 Phoebe	 Henderson	 Cara	
Bennett	 Will	 Elms	 Riley	 Henderson	 Harris	
Boswell	 Connor	 Emmerson	 Cohen	 Hill	 Sacha	
Boswell	 Madeleine	 Facer	 Emerson	 Hirth	 Maya	
Box	 Lyla	 Fairbank	 James	 Hirth	 Oscar	
Broadhead	 Curtis	 Ferrie	 Mason	 Horan	 Indy	
Broadhead	 Peri	 Ferrie	 Olivia	 Hughes	 Sian	
Brown	 Elijah	 Fielding	 Alan	 Hunter	 Benjamin	
Cameron	 Bootsy	 Fielding	 Dylan	 Hunter	 Emma	
Cameron	 Raife	 Francis	 Amelia	 Hunter	 William	
Canning	 Ethan	 Francis	 Ebony	 Hutchinson	 Paige	
Canning	 Mackenzie	 Fuller	 Maggie	 Hylands	 Lily	
Carty	 Amelia	 Fuller	 Ruby	 Ireland	 Daniel	
Carty	 Jasmine	 Gans	Van	Dijk	 Elijah	 Ireland	 Owen	
Carty	 Tyson	 Gavin	 Luke	 Jenkin	 Astrid	
Caton-
Smith	 Ines	

	
Gervasoni	 Charlotte	

	
Jenkins	 Jake	

Clifford	 Noah	 Gervasoni	 Kyan	 Joseph	 Amelia	
Cole	 Adam	 Gilbert	 Leni	 Joseph	 Isabel	
Cole	 Jonathon	 Gilchrist	 Koby	 Kanellos	 Silas	
Contreras	 Zara	 Gilligan	 Cooper	 Kapoor	 Myra	
Crooks	 Elli	 Gilligan	 Luke	 Keegan	 Jordan	
Crouch	 Cooper	 Gray	 Ally	 Kellock	 Bea	
Darby	 Jackson	 Gray	 Charlie	 Kellock	 Gemma	
Darby	 Zara	 Griffiths	 Amelie	 Kellock	 Tom	
Davey	 Xander	 Griffiths	 Jake	 Kimberley	 MAHLI	
Day	 Freddie	 Harper	 James	 King	 Billy	
Day	 Harry	 Harris	 Milli	 King	 Chloe	
	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	
King	 Isabella	 McIntosh	 James	 Quinlan	 Lillie	
	
King	 Jasmine	

	
McIntosh	 Sophie	

Rees-
Oliviere	 Wilson	

King	 Matilda	 McKoy	 Amelia	 Reid	 Caroline	
Kisnorbo	 Jacques	 McNamara	 Flynn	 Reid	 Darienne	
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Kisnorbo	 Jules	 McNamara	 Jenson	 Reid	 Olivia	
Kisnorbo	 Pascal	 Merlo	 Cody	 Reif	 Georgia	
Lapeyre	 Jared	 Merlo	 Jett	 Riches	 Jacob		
Lehmann	 Aspen	 Miloshev	 Quinn	 Rielly	 Lucas	
Leith	 Molly	 Montebello	 Charlie	 Rogers	Hirst	 Casper	
Leslie	 Ella	 Montebello	 Lucy	 Rogers	Hirst	 Finn	
Leslie	 Willow	 Montebello	 William	 Rudd	 Michael	
Lipman	 Xavier	 Mooney	 Lachlan	 Rudd	 Monica	
Luke	 Melody	 Mooney	 Mitchell	 Ruplal	 Ashwin	
Lumicisi	 Arabella	 Mooney	 Sara	 Ruplal	 Everest	
Maddalena	 Archie	 Muir	 Harry	 Ruplal	 Indrani	
Maddalena	 Hugo	 Muir	 Stella	 Russell	 Kaitlin	
Maddalena	 Oliver	 Nicholls	Franke	 Olivia	 Ryder	 Indiah	
Mark	 Lily	 Nixon	 Holly	 Sampson	 Joshua	
Martin-
Alcaide	 Ella	

	
O’Brien	 Neve	

	
Sampson	 Luke	

Martin-
Alcaide	 Will	 O'Brien	 Lillian	 Samuel	 Leah	
Masters	 Poppy	 O'Brien	 Samuel	 Samuel	 Miriam	
Masters	 Ruby	 O'Dwyer	 Bella	 Schaap	 Poppy	
Maw	 Charlotte	 O'Dwyer	 George	 Schram	 Ashton	
Maw	 Grace	 O'Toole	 Liv	 Sgouromallis	 Nathan	
McAsey	 Laura	 Otter	 Jack	 Shakespeare	 Silke	
McAsey	 Sarah	 Otter	 Nicole	 Skehan	 Madelen	
McCardel	 Georgia	 Packham	 Ella	 Soccio	 Charlie	
McCardel	 Zoe	 Packham	 Max	 Spargo	 Zac	
McCoach-
Cripps	 Mia	

	
Parsons	 Elliot	

	
Speechley	 Keira	

McCoach-
Cripps	 Zara	 Pickett	 Abbey	 Staines	 Samuel	
McGowan	 Hamish	 Pickett	 Jack	 Stevens	 Lindiwe	
McGowan	 Xavier	 Postlethwaite	 Bella	 Stewart	 Isabelle	
McGree	 Charlotte	 Postlethwaite	 Sam	 Stewart	 Orlagh	
McGregor	 Charlotte	 Powell	 Jasmin	 Tannahill	 Jude	
McHale	 Harrison	 Price	 Lucas	 Tassiopoulos	 Emily	
	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	
Tracey	 Ava	 Walsh	 Bridie	 White	 Malachi	
Tracey	 Bronte	 Walsh	 Ciara	 Whittaker	 Ruby	
Tracey	 Kai	 Walsh	 Fallon	 Wilson	 Patrick	
Tucker	 Jake	 Warburton	 Aidan	 Wines	 Jesse	
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Tucker	 Nate	 Warburton	 Bridie	 Wise	 Bridgette	
Van	Dijk	 Zachary	 Warburton	 Ciara	 Wong	 Clare	
Vassallo	 Grace	 Wheaton	 Jorje	 Woods	 Nate	
Vassallo	 Nathan	 White	 Genevieve	 Yates	 Charli	
Walsh	 Ailish	 White	 Luella	 Yates	 Indiana	
	 	 	 	 	 	
	
	
	
	
	
	
Honorary	/	General	(5)	
	
Brown	 Warick	 Burch	 Ian	 McKillop	 Donald	
McKillop	 Jeanette	 Witcomb	 Karen	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

 
 



TORQUAY SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC.
ABN: 95 834 027 136

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2017



2017 2016
Note $ $

Revenue
Development 2 5,259               3,738            
Life Saving 3 13,310             2,973            
Competition 4 30,302             29,572         
Marketing 5 232,196           143,064       
Facilities 6 147,641           183,959       
Member Services 7 64,901             54,309         
Gain on disposal of asset fully depreciated 4,090               -               
Total Revenue 497,699           417,615       

Expenditure
Development 8 3,717               1,681            
Life Saving 9 27,933             7,504            
Competition 10 35,148             38,404         
Marketing 11 3,701               26,432         
Facilities 12 158,349           210,203       
Member Services 13 33,521             45,711         
Depreciation  73,510             69,376         

Total Expenditure 335,879           399,311       

Profit for the year before abnormal items 161,820           18,304         

Total Comprehensive Income for the Year 16 161,820           18,304         

The accompanying notes form part of these accounts

TORQUAY SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC.
ABN: 95 834 027 136

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2017



2017 2016
Note $ $

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash at Bank 17(b) 438,447        256,071        
Accounts Receivable  43,160          39,568          
Inventory 23,124          18,117          
Cash Floats 14 2,187            4,113            

Total Current Assets 506,918        317,869        

NON CURRENT ASSETS
Property, Plant & Equipment 15 660,236        691,993        

Non Current Assets 660,236        691,993        

TOTAL ASSETS 1,167,154     1,009,962     

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable 6,341            25,658          
Tax Payable 5,281            (758)

Memberships paid in advance 8,750            -                
Total Current Liabilities 20,372          24,900          

NET ASSETS 1,146,782     984,962        

Members Equity
Accumulated Surplus 16 1,146,782     984,962        

MEMBERS EQUITY 1,146,782     984,962        

The accompanying notes form part of these accounts

TORQUAY SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC.
ABN: 95 834 027 136

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT 30 APRIL 2017



Retained 

 Earnings

$

Year ended 30 April 2017

Balance as at 1 May 2016 984,962            

Net results for the year 161,820            

Balance as at 30 April 2017 1,146,782         

Year ended 30 April 2016

Balance as at 1 May 2015 966,658            

Net results for the year 18,304              

Balance as at 30 April 2016 984,962            

The accompanying notes form part of these accounts

TORQUAY SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC.
ABN: 95 834 027 136

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2017



2017 2016
Note $ $

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Receipts from members and customers 542,960 427,004
Interest Received 4,698 5,607
Payments to suppliers and employees (329,545) (336,637)

Net cash provided by operating activities 17 (a) 218,113 95,974

Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Payments for property, plant and equipment (41,753) (128,213)
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment 4,090 15,000
Net cash (used in) / provided by investing activities (37,663) (113,213)

Net increase in cash held 180,450 (17,239)
Cash at beginning of the year 260,184 277,423

Cash at end of financial year 17 (b) 440,634 260,184

The accompanying notes form part of these accounts

TORQUAY SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC.
ABN: 95 834 027 136

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2017



NOTE 1:STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

This financial report is a special purpose financial report prepared in order to satisfy

the financial reporting requirements of the Associations Incorporation Reform Act (Victoria) 2012.

The committee has determined that the association is not a reporting entity.

The financial report has been prepared on an accruals basis and is based on historic 

costs and does not take into account changing money values, or except where

specifically stated, current valuations of non-current assets.

The following specific accounting policy is consistent with the previous period unless

otherwise stated and has been adopted in the preparation of this financial report.

(a) Fixed Assets

Property plant and equipment are included at their cost of acquisition or valuation.  Assets are

depreciated over their estimated useful life to the Club on a prime cost value basis.  The

following rates of depreciation are applied to Property, Plant and Equipment.

Class of Asset Depreciation Method Depreciation Rates

Plant and Equipment Prime Cost 10%-40%

Buildings Prime Cost 2.00%

(b) Cash

For the purposes of the Statement of Cash Flows, cash includes cash on hand, at 

Banks and on deposit.

(c) Revenue

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised upon the delivery of goods to customers.

Membership revenue is recognised on a proportional basis based on the period of membership. 

Donations are recognised when monies are received.

(d) Inventories

Inventories are valued at lower of cost and net realisable value.

(e) Goods and Services Tax

Revenues, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of GST, except where

the amount of GST incurred is not recoverable from the Australian Tax Office. In these

circumstances the GST is recognised as part of the cost of acquisition of the asset or

as part of an item of the expenses. Receivables and payables in the statement of financial 

position are shown inclusive of GST.

TORQUAY SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC.
ABN: 95 834 027 136

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2017



2017 2016
$ $

Note 2 - Development Revenue

State Uniform Recovery - 500
Nippers BBQ 5,259 3,238
Total Development Revenue 5,259 3,738

Note 3 - Life Saving Revenue
Bronze Camp 11,455 2,205
Life Saving 1,855 768
Training - -
Total Life Saving Revenue 13,310 2,973

Note 4 - Competition Revenue
 Total Competition Fees 30,302 29,572
Trophy donations - -
Comp Fundraising - Breakfast/Training/BBQ - -
Total Competition Revenue 30,302 29,572

Note 5 - Marketing Revenue
Club Fundraising

BBQ's 4,902 4,463
Fundraising Event Night - Club 70th Anniv - 13,471
Fish Day (food) 1,420 3,090

Total Club Fundraising 6,322 21,024

Donations 179,379 84,474
Highway Collections 27,595 18,525
Sponsorship 18,900 17,103
Torquay Carnival (Jim Wall) - 1,938
Total Marketing Revenue 232,196 143,064
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Note 6 - Facilities Revenue
Accommodation 42,670 38,791

42,670 38,791
Bar
- Regular Bar Takings 18,730 32,998

18,730 32,998
Functions
-  Room Hire and beverage packages 47,735 30,522

47,735 30,522

Shower Coin 3,408 430
Subsidies & Grants 18,134 37,246
RSA Course (45) -
Others 80 3,425

21,577 41,101

Shop
Clothing 9,929 8,530
Drinks and Food 7,000 32,017

Total Shop 16,929 40,547

Total Facilities Revenue 147,641 183,959

Note 7 - Member Services Revenue
Interest Received 4,698 5,606
Memberships and swipe card 60,203 48,703
Total Member Services Revenue 64,901 54,309

Note 8 - Development Expenses
Nippers BBQ 3,717 1,681
Total Development Expenses 3,717 1,681
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2017 2016

$ $
Note 9 - Life Saving Expenses
Bronze Camp 13,872
Equipment/ repairs 5,059 3,793
Lifesaving services 2,354 1,023
Medical Supplies 3,092 1,962
LSV Awards 3,556 726
Total Life Saving Expenses 27,933 7,504

Note 10 - Competition Expenses
Coaching expenses - 1,827
Competition Fees incl Aussies 23,318 30,250
Trophies 1,162 2,509
Other 10,668 3,818
Total Competition Expenses 35,148 38,404

Note 11 - Marketing Expenses
Club Fundraising

Club Function Anniversary - 17,871
Jim Wall Surfathon 756 5,550
Other - Marketing Expenses 2,657 -
Club Fundraising - Other 288 3,011

Total Marketing Expenses 3,701 26,432

TORQUAY SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC.
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Note 12 - Facilities Expenses
Building Maintenance 29,547 30,271
Cleaning & Supplies 3,589 3,491
Grant Application Costs/ Fees / Permits 1,714 1,407
Waste Disposal 2,044 3,624
Phone 3,429 5,022
Total General 40,323 43,815

Bar
Beverage 33,386 22,079
Equipment 57 2,481
Kitchen Items 213 5,841
Wages 40,598 20,667
Superannuation 3,470 2,698

Total Bar 77,724 53,766

Utilities 
Electricity 11,725 12,904
Gas 1,366 1,512
Water and rates 7,931 7,076
Building Insurance 11,329 12,209
IRB's /Boats Insurance - 2,853

Total Utilities 32,351 36,554

Shop
Clothing 3,682 23,756
Clothing revaluation - written off - 21,655
Food and Drinks wastage from prior season 4,269 -
Wages - 21,590
Superannuation - 9,067

Total Shop 7,951 76,068

Total Facilities Expenses 158,349 210,203
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Note 13 - Member Services Expenses
Admin Postage 14                  125                
Admin Costs 6,428             6,629             
Admin Printing 2,298             3,548             
Admin Superannuation 2,074             2,588             
Admin Supplies -                 75                  
Wages 17,937           27,253           
Advertising 211                2,413             
Audit Fee 2,300             1,325             
Bank Charges 2,259             1,755             
Total Member Services Expenses 33,521           45,711           

Note 14 - Cash Floats
Cash Floats 2,187             4,113             

TORQUAY SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC.
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Note 15 - Property, Plant and Equipment

Bar Renovations At Cost 63,790           63,790           
Accumulated Depreciation (46,046) (42,914)

17,744           20,876           

Clubhouse At Cost 203,399         203,399         
Accumulated Depreciation (153,652) (152,636)

49,747           50,763           

Clubhouse Additions At Cost 640,321         623,484         
Accumulated Depreciation (296,493) (273,614)

343,827         349,871         

Clubhouse Furnishings & Equipment At Cost 237,258         230,179         
Accumulated Depreciation (160,397) (147,263)

76,861           82,916           

Equipment Trailers & Boats At Cost 762,655         744,816         
Accumulated Depreciation (590,599) (557,247)

172,056         187,569         

Website Development 4,080             4,080             
Accumulated Depreciation (4,080) (4,080)

-                 -                 

Building Works in Progress -                 -                 

Total Property, Plant and Equipment 660,236         691,994
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Note 15 - Property, Plant and Equipment (Cont.)

Written down value at 1 May 691,994         648,156         
Additions 41,752           128,213         
Disposals - (15,000)
Depreciation (73,510) (69,376)
Write-offs -                 -                 
Written down value at 30 April 660,236         691,994         

Note 16 - Accumulated Surplus
Accumulated Surplus at beginning of Year 984,962         966,658         
Net Surplus for the Year 161,820         18,304           
Accumulated Surplus at end of Year 1,146,782      984,962         

Note 17 - Cash Flow Information
(a) Reconciliation of Operating Profit to Net Cash Flows from 
Operating Activities
Net Result 161,820 18,304
Depreciation 73,510 69,376
(Increase)/Decrease in Receivables (2,834) (31,333)
(Increase)/Decrease in Inventory (5,007) 19,166
Increase/(Decrease) in Accounts Payable (14,036) 18,051
Increase/(decrease) in Memberships paid in advance 8,750 -
(Profit)/Loss on disposal of assets (4,090) -
Write Back of Building Work in Progess - 2,410
Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities 218,113         95,974

(b) Reconciliation of Cash
Cash Flow is reconciled to the related items in the Statement of 

Cash Floats 2,187             4,113             

ING Business Optimiser 60,277           3,040             
Main Bank Account 58,514           25,067           
Cash held in Trust (Life Members/Jim Wall Future Fund) (7,194) (7,021)
Other Bank Accounts 326,850         234,985         

438,447         256,071         

440,634         260,184         
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

TO THE MEMBERS OF TORQUAY SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC 

Qualified Opinion 

We have audited the financial report of Torquay Surf Life Saving Club Inc., which comprises the balance sheet as at 
30 April 2017, and the income statement and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant 
accounting policies, and the statement by members of the committee. 

In our opinion, except for the effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section of our report, 
the accompanying financial report presents fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Torquay Surf Life 
Saving Club Inc. as at 30 April 2017 and its financial performance for the year then ended in accordance with the 
accounting policies described in Note 1 to the financial statements, and the requirements of the Associations 
Incorporation Reform Act 2012.  

Basis for Qualified Opinion 

It is not practical for the Torquay Surf Life Saving Club Inc. to maintain an effective system of internal control over 
cash receipts until their initial entry in the accounting records. Accordingly, our audit in relation to cash receipts was 
limited to amounts recorded. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. Our responsibilities under those 
standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report section of our 
report. We are independent of the Entity in accordance with the ethical requirements of the Accounting Professional 
and Ethical Standards Board's APES 110 Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (the Code) that are relevant 
to our audit of the financial report in Australia. We have also fulfilled our other responsibilities in accordance with the 
Code.  

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our qualified 
opinion. 

Emphasis of Matter – Basis of Accounting 

We draw attention to Note 1 to the financial report, which describes the basis of accounting. The financial report has 
been prepared to assist Torquay Surf Life Saving Club Inc. to meet the requirements of the Associations 
Incorporation Reform Act 2012. As a result, the financial report may not be suitable for another purpose. Our 
opinion is not modified in respect of this matter. 

Responsibilities of the Committee for the Financial Report  

The committee is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial report in accordance with the 
financial reporting requirements of the Associations Incorporation Reform Act 2012 and for such internal control as 
the committee determines is necessary to enable the preparation and fair presentation of a financial report that is 
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the financial report, the committee is responsible for assessing the association’s ability to continue as a 
going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of 
accounting unless the committee either intends to liquidate the association or to cease operations, or have no 
realistic alternative but to do so. 

The committee is responsible for overseeing the association’s financial reporting process. 

 

 



 

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial report as a whole is free from 
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. 
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance 
with Australian Auditing Standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can 
arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be 
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of the financial report. 

A further description of our responsibilities for the audit of the financial report is located at the Auditing and 
Assurance Standards Board website at: http://www.auasb.gov.au/Home.aspx. This description forms part of our 
auditor's report. 

 

Stephen Kirtley 
Director 
 

Dated this 5th day of June, 2017 

 

Davidsons Assurance Services Pty Ltd 
101 West Fyans Street 
Geelong, Victoria  3220 
 
 



	
TORQUAY	SLSC	ANNUAL	REPORT	2016	/	2017	
	

61	
	

 
 
 

 
	
 

 
 

PO	Box	193	
Torquay	VIC	3228	

Phone:	03	5261	4110			
Email:		info@torquayslsc.com.au		
Website:	www.torquayslsc.com.au	


	TSLSC - 2017 Accounts Signed.pdf
	TSLSC - 2017 Accounts Signed 1
	Signed Comittee Statement - 17
	Signed Audit Report - 2017




